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6. SITF UBLTAISHme HwIH@G CBTHHGW 2 HHCWTHHHMHBHTE LFHBHUTE DT
aUmLOTETSHHene I CFIoH@GHL LMMID Hewish@ LAWILBLD BleNeOWIoTS HLEUIYHMD
GmOsmeiers.
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1.5. amwsFdar S staiuGdan SHmemosmmissr | Hmanssansdar Uysren fley /

(& (H T BV

e’ L GFweorenfla audsmLed, GuouTjenel MMID QFwUBGSSMH S wTau L QFWEsHD S

sTeUGERTD Bneuebissr womid Wfeyser QFweouBGERTDGSI.

el L sianssHar S sraiubGdain HyCssd GaFuieosmiser

Bheurs Loy

HewibG0 1fley

smewt iy

A L1060 1oy

Felpsd UTHIBTULY 1TFl6y
Qumrpluiweory \ifley

o eend sewib@Gl fley
FWiss Ufley

GurlLmy eursest Liifley
aleugmw Wifley

yereflaluy \ifley

Bxdw 2 7 GFwevsLD

Qeuy WHBHIL QUTHL 6T Lfley
THS (WPHTmGHSIe Lifley
SNJHH 2 50l Cxemeu Lfley
Slenenel Famid, HJF BFemeu LIfleyd
HISTCuTy FSTy Fenu
Gauid 1fley

Quenss BLaUgHMSE LTfley
seonFamy ifley

Fpsd Caemeult Lifley

smewl LwetuTL (b fley
elememwm_ (b Lfley

Feps urgismiy Wifley

2 puSFS Swen Ul

Sirg FTjupm Siemwoly Wifley
Bewss FeLDHEHHDBTE Ly
Qameomi U STalmsHd Fanu
Bxflw @mmidamentiy Lifley
e WSS pCeorgemen Lfley
QxTed BFemeu WHAHW Hlemeouwid

sl womid Fmieuj BLeaugsms Tifley

OeuefBT. B OaTev Lfley
wpHBwmy Guwurl (B fley
Aoyl elwmrury  19fley

SHEMTEHED DT L QFwnsHHSET BHauTassHaT S sTevilubGdain UFCss GFwevsmimel
AU yBss OGFweaEIGBEHHES LISHTEIOTS S STEOILLUBHLD HLEUIQEENH D6
BumOasmeten Gmfl(HLD.

(WPLUUSTSLD.

YVVVVYYVYYVY

S HSHH BLOUYHMB

Fepd  HevaLFl L eUgHNSD
SDNTHS (PSTMDSHFHIU L 6UYHENS
Blmieuetd mmId BlheuTs BFemeu HLAIQHMB
ueSTIULL 2 FolugHIEISM6N UPEIGHLD HLOIYHMD
Ay, eleurs, wyeumisamen UHe| CFUIUD HL6UIYHMD
QUHLOTEIILD @6l CFTHGW BHLOUGHMNS
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@geiuy QuTsl woHHNg JSDTL LUFFfenanser wLHMID CHmeusensm o LIQUITES HTSHHH
Oametoumm@ 2 6ten  LIFBxhs FHulevmenr Mieurs daprs  IFCHF CFWENSD HLAIQHMS
CupOsTaTdaingl. GMHewTHe0 wreul L QFwenssHer S srenitiu@Gdarn UyCss GFuwevsmime
S 2_6TemeUTmTGLD.

01.8fluren FBxhg GFwevsHLD

02. sevapeu UyGss GFwevsd

03. eram(pOeuey NyGss GFwevsd

04. wrBamr UBxhs GFwevsmLD

05. owuetGurey WF8hs GFwevsLD

06. QarLO6uGany WyGss GFwevsd

07. yevewmwasyy UyCss GFwevsld

08. maeurw NyCss GFwWeLHLD

09. Qumreoidasy FCss GQFwevsLD

10. @uunsweu F8ss GFwevsLd

11. s8emmeuss UpCss OFwevsd

12. fidaw y8shs GFuwievsd

13. wreugssw NFCss GFuievsld

14. wedeveulyw Iy@xHF GFwievsLD

15. eamenmsed NGss GFwevsd

16. wrev@urs F8Hs GFW6EVHLD

17. eipylassy Ur6ss GFwevsld

18. QumevasamGeusy LFCss GFwevsLD

19. seveien pGss GQFwevsLD

20. mprywwey UyGss GFwevsLd

21. geflwmiiyw s FCss GFwevsLD
22. @eflwmiigw Gumne WyGss GFwsevsd
23. aurflw@umev WG GFwevsLd

24. uemi(heuerOmieuy Hpd@ LTCHF GFWeV®HLD
25. uwemmGarheu LyCss GFuievsLd

26. QaremusBear MCss GFweVHLD

27. uewi(peuervmieuy Gum@ UrGshs GFwevsld
28. Umdflw dyCss QFwevsld

29. 2 _(hussie NFCss GFwevsLD

30. uetieie LFBxHF GQFWELHLD

02. 9ipFwmuid - aIGammd HMID STV HeRIGIITL L LD
oy SIMLEYB6T, FUT6OH6T LOMMID THTHT6V @608 G H6N

® QVEINS UTTTEHOGINSHHD DTF Sewidh@ umpw Qurgid @Guwelsr  Gmumyeneuulest
Supeten  Bleueimiseng  HiF  womd  QFwed  Hwer  umpl  wHAIIG QFLSDHEHTS
REIHMLOGBBLILL (HETEN HETewl HBH6UED (LBTENLDGHHIEN DHEWLOLIL| (LPEVLD DITF [BINI6U6ITEISH 6T
wHIIG Ceuideam Gumiiguisr Gumrgl 2017 / 2018 S LEVIYNSTE FHEIG alHHmen QUDMIS
OsmeiereV.

® 2018 (LP&6L 2020 UM ISO 9001 - 2015 HJ&F FmeMBLener QuUDMIE GHT6TET6D

o G 2 MUGHGHDMeT eN(HGIGeT CUMLlg 2015 (2016) Q0 QeoL-Giemm NflaNled (LPFHev
QL HmGL QUDHMGIL 65T,.2018 Spld p6eWI(H 2 MUSHS Hwet sms alHHDETS eNemainGs
85GH uDe
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o &0PS UTGHISTUL spllepdll S L SHm&men 2 miLfeisener gl Cayu QFweudhed CHAW
L GH6L 2017/2018 - @60 2 @ILLD / 2019 @60 CLP6HTMMD @IL LD

o« SoWOBN uTLFTemeL LOMETITEUT&HEEHemL_Uileomesr GUTL Iquied 2019 @60 2 gyId OMID 5
QD QL RGemar CLMEeL

o Q@M enbwl WerGamHmd - AHs Qsmhe GCFmeu HMQETHMS QFFleCFIIaISMHHTET

Gurmliquiled 2019 @60 CHAW WLLGH6L 2 Qb QL HMmFOUDHM  Ceuerail aN@BHmSLI

QeusiTmgl,

F6UT6DSH 6T

¢

o
A5

1. Guemis® SalBsHUIDSTE DEDIGHUPMD FTEMLOLL 2 616Nl 66T,
2. gmTL JIMDFHSBET LOMMILD Henewidmenmisaflannsd GMshd HaHb@ gnuTbHEeT
oo CurHwenaled MmBHBTH SleNLHBHTMLD.

Y GNECsmei

1. Quends MIFH wOHMID Leis mmg;ﬁsmsm SBS Fnlgul alHHH60 LWETUTL QNG 61(hSHS
OTEULL SF60 MDA 0SSENSBI UTDUTSTISHMS GLODLIBSHS60.

2. Guewisg <IalmeHd HLsHmien FDHOTL6D BHevastLflullenest LI GUIIPILEHE

3. meier @g,rr@a)@u_ug,smg, vweTu(bhsSH Wsad Hmenwowmer wHmIb UweseTen GQUITS
Caemeuenl 6ULPEIGSH6D

\A\ ............................

BIHEH QBTHHGHW 2 HHOWTHHFH] :

Quwig
“g"”fﬂg : R.M.R. Rathnayake °
P : Government Agent/District Secretary

Kurunegala.
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3. 2020 glabuy 31 b HaFHuled (PYeusmLbs SENYBEHTS QUHhIEMmMMILS B Geuafui®

3.1 B uewis FmBHl

uTsL® 2020

1,836,380,000

148,958,000

22,162,000

2,007,500,000

2020 @&wbUT 31 @60 (WPIREUMLESH SLERTIQMSTET

BAF QFuenBpInss FnBHI

GU(HLOTE  QLINIENDHSH 6T

QU(HLOTET  6uif]

2 6iiteh] OUITHLS6IT LOBBID
BFemeusmeit WHTenT 6uif]

FJuBsHF aJHBHHID ST 6uff)
auflufleL60md 6L (HLOTEITHIGEMHLD

6J6METULINEUU|LD

Qs BT CLBIENSDHEI
()

QU(HLOTET  QLIN3IENEDH S 61T
HeopFCF el (LBLIEHIHISEN
MEULIL|E 6T

(LPBLIGITES  &6mT8E BH6iT

genenl QUITBILIL|& &6

Qs UBLTAILD SjELEVTSH
CuBIEH6T(SY,)

Qrss eIbHLOTEIL
CUEIMSBHEHLD  CUIHLOTEILD
SDIFVVTH OILIBIENEHSEMHLD
8=(an+(=p)

s|fl : GFevaied

Bewi® aU@HD QFevaileid

FIDU6ND, dn6l LOBBID 6JeneutiLl
261 IAUIT  SIENITnGURIGEIT

genail QUT(HLH6iT B emeudseir

LOTENWIMBIGBET, GBTEmL & 6IT
LOBMID  LOTHBBEVE 6T

a9 O&THLILIGTE|SH6IT
gemadTl 16w I(HLD
GFevailed

Qs WeHIG aIHLD
QFevaied (F)

GBiiy

(ewum)
2 awienlD [Hlenev
2020 2019

11,312,023,889 8,950,589,115
1,481,227,002 831,793,400
96,709,064 107,273,533
577,976,210 738,599,180

13,467,936,165 10,628,255,228

13,467,936,165 10,628,255,228
1,817,606,483 1,657,557,275
143,507,197 142,920,610
21,703,184 22,011,188

1,982,816,864 1,822,489,073
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g5 °g-

gdqg 1

gdq 3
gdg 4

gdg 5

gdg 2(ii)



21,312,000

35,790,000

898,000

58,000,000

2,065,500,000.00

apeugeaEF GaFevaierd

CLPEOSHENE O\ HFH15H 61 6iT
Yewrgentolid, @b dsHevid
CLPGOSHINE QI8 61T 68T

O T6iTer66MT6

CLPGLGHENT  LOMHBIB6VEBEIT

P& Candaibaeien OoTeeaee,
wellgh eaem SLlalhHsHS)

JORNU  LPVSHTF  ClFe0aT CImISH6IT

sz aegeaF GFeleld &

Wyster GuBIL(BF GFevailend (oer)
mallldh CaTHLIL6TR|S6iT
Wiuemtd OSTHLILIGTER|SH6IT

QreHs GFeaiend &= (F+e_+eer)

2020 @&buy 31 B6d o siteneuTBIEN
uerllpiuenr 188 g = (@-¢)

10

11
12
13

14

15

ydeg 2(ii)

20,376,801 36,540,711
29,215,800 69,712,416
729,864 9,100,344
50,322,465 115,353,471
1,285,703,838 683,838,403
104,885,279 122,763,350
3,423,728,446 2,744,444,297
10,044,207,719 7,883,810,931

gdqg 4

gdg 5
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3.3 Bd mMleneveniod Fapmi

g5 g -u

2020 g&buy 31 Hed 2 eiTemeummmen
pg Peneveniod gammi

Hals Orsgissd syips

Sp@aib, Quills OBHTGS WHEID o USTETiBaT gdg 6 2,383,854,928
Mg Qsrgigissen

(WHUSHE S (b6 gdg 5/5(a) 307,083,945
&sna WHOID STFEGSE FWARIRN agdy 3 10,803,594
QIgg &g ais s 2,701,742,467

(270,171,160)
2,383,854,928

Gapiw Gupiog
SEeb, Quiilsh Osned wWHDID & UG GHISFHD

16 T
EULILIES & 6uTes &6l adg 4 ST.255 105
uemil (oiuest 162 gds 3 1 594

Quorgstt QuTEpIliLdbEssit

g8y 2 (pgped gdeg 6 euenpwien Wi ugamssis apob FOINGEEILGDED HHEG HHAGB WHYLD
Gfliusseaien ubes @eodsd 5 WEe 29 MOT 2 GETLBELEN g smsEs GHLLSss aluyeb Bhs
Bopls sans@seafsd e sem kbl LGAUTGD. @G HFd smpnssmas suMfagn Gurg GuTseuTs emmd
QarefieniulL samddl (G Caraemasehe BeMmELsSTs Guposeieniul Geen o8sCuemmuisd @Lie Hgld
gnppbsalal UGS apsold GaualiLGSSIUL Bensneungy, Wsawh GurmSswTe Sanbdl Gd Owremess
UWeLBSSOIULEeTenan.  oipaimed GoBeaoujeien @midls semsgsaied GRUILOLC Balen QHTMSE. SIH GBI LR
PG SIS opD goman sansGs Ssaucssd Hommital UHsERGEILE FITSED GFUILILL Bareng)

j ' DIy DIbsHS CBTmssEL 2 LAUBLSRnE ARILSMBILD BHHT0 STHDUGSEHIFMBHMD

o

naHe)  Urgten giF o sHGurassy / Ursren

HEHE G 2 55

Gwy M Guwy : SEESTENT LsnfiIUTanT(HE /guenammsny (Bls)
ugeall : ugal : G -
Had ‘ﬂ\,’ w Asg :2on/-02 -, e 220, /aa/;ﬂ
R.M.R. Rathnayake
Government Agent/District Secretary
amal Gunaratne (Refcd) ‘
G?IGV%K?LVKVP RSP USP ndc psc MPhil Kurunegala
i | Security
inistry of Nationa ;
Hosr;itifl\fja‘\'irs anyd Disaster Managament
2
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3.4. Bid Blemeveniod FnHmi

2020 Fawuj 31 HaHuled WPYaBID SLERTIYDBEHTS

BAI umiFsed

Qamfpum’ G Qauidm hall I&l LTUIF el

CrdHg aufl CUEBIENSH6T

SBL_LGUIRIG6EIT, SHEmIL LILIGNIRIGET, Sl 6neildbel WBHBID 2 SHHTeaLll
UG FITmIS6IT

®e6vmLD

QU(HLOTEITLD SIEL6VTSH  CLIBIENSHEH6IT

ORI SHMeVLILSHEHSETH CFTHSLILILL  QU(HLOTEILD

SIHFLLF L LILIGH6YH6TT

CrwBUTEZefled BHba 2 HUTHIUILULL QTsHd FMEH (i)

s - LAhsalesl L &%

SEHEGFW CoughamhissT BEID QHTOBUTL BdH CBTHLILIET6SH6T
LOTNWIBISEHLD OTBBIS QBTHLILIGTEISEIHLD

gmal 0Fewa]| HMEVILBEHSSTH OFevall LIl L OFHTensd

HopFCsfle@ eaupmaslUlL HHSLLFD

CaminuT@seEpd USJHEeldasiu’ L QULISSHs ST ()

CamAsum’ (G FwupuThseifBsTer CHfw &STHI LTUIFFED
®=(s)-(=y)

waed @ Ceuin TGselelHhiTa SI&E LITUIFF60
[T}
LUmIG Seomub

Cuengs Gardaibseie alBuemen

QUPRISLILIL L. SL&TH6T 5sTen DIBaiBsel
(pBueTd SBaiL 60

(WSO B BLalgSMBBMIBHH 2 (HUTSSLILILL QLOTHHH ST
#)

- Leiasedsms

Cameeuatiey SIeV6VH OUTHEF CFTHEHIbHeMer HiFomeniliLy
OBDID gmen (PpHeSBaseler ComeTealete]

gdg-o&
9 _GWT6NLOUITEOT
2020 2019
(0} L)

577,976,209 738,599,180
8,950,589,11
11,312,023,889 5
9,689,188,29
11,890,000,098 5
1,798,543,14
1,960,019,945 5
21,703,184 22,011,188
7,856,821,18
10,038,453,076 3

10,803,594 -
9,677,375,51
12,030,979,799 6
(140,979,701) 11,812,779
141,139,503 155,078,045
141,139,503 155,078,045
50,322,464 115,353,471
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HLETD QFaISHSIBE0 156,164,096 188,688,755

s (BF QFwBLTEHEDSHE IPHISILLL CTds SHTeH (26 ) 206,486,560 304,042,226

WS BF QrwBLTBsaielmbaTen BGxpfiwl &TH1 LTUIFF (26r)
= - 2) (65,347,057) (148,964,181)

CamPBuT@eseT WBEID WPHe0BGF CeFwBLTBHeNedmbHaTer Ghiiwl
&T&L UTUIFF60 (61) = (B) + o) (206,326,758) (137,151,402)

BaF QeuimLn@seflelbharer Sral LmuIFFe)

o 6B &L 6IH6IT
GeuelBT (b HL 651H61T

CUBB HTOSETEML SH6iT

malli] HenLLILeTe] 1,481,710,236 832,275,374

B8 BLagsmeHeMedmba 2 (heaursslulL Crss 18 (6) 1,481,710,236 832,275,374

&0 - Lefiksalssinn’lL 1%

2 6iieh] FHL D6 HTe e QBTBHLILIGTEHEIT

CeuelBT (e SL6iIH6N LBSmen Lends OBTBLILIGTESHET

LIS HEIHGHH6T BB geneil QUIBILILSSeM6T DTGB 1,286,187,072 684,320,378

B&HF QEuUBLTBSEHSS LSTHHelssliu L Crss &8 (89) 1,286,187,072 684,320,378
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P8 Gsupur@sefedpbsner GasPiw &rsll umuisFssd (@)=(g)-(83) 195,523,164 147,954,996

&1de0 gmul L Caplu SemFeysar (@)=(6N)-(R) (10,803,594) 10,803,594
gearafl 01 b Fagulgisiemaumprer Qbu &M 1 10,803,594 -
igsbuy 31 b FHaFulasienanpren DpiHs &1s W - 10,803,594
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3.6 U(HLOMETSHMG SHILL 6L QFWEL(LPEHM e (000)
QU(HeUML aNené&LD ~ HISE Geaféalul L
GOWG QU(IHLDTETILD QUL

sigluemL | @mig QAsmens Qmis
6)(TH LD 6T 6 (TG LOI6aT L&INIL 1q 657
TEANSIC) MYANIC) afpLd%
10.02.04.01 | geomeL 6urfl 1.9
10.02.07.00 | (waHemy euifl 102.7
10.03.07.02 | u&eurenry BHIWSLD
SN IS SHNTSHMSMesT Ligley
&L_L_600TLD 46,865.3
10.03.07.03 | geswnmy Gemmuieifledt Loy 1,716.2
CUTSG TS S
10.03.07.04 | GOILLMJ euT&eshi&eedr 36
elmuenest euifl
10.03.07.05 | QuTg UMHISTLIL HEMLDESS
QgL Jumest 2 (LD &L L 6091LD 1,221.4
10.03.07.09 | &mjuet eurfl 11,986.6
10.03.07.99 | m 2 Hld SL L GOOIRIGET 21,602.9
20.02.01.01 | op& B QL QITL60& 2,105.8
20.02.01.02 | &p& euewTld QHTLFLITET 6UML 603 4,623.5
20.02.01.03 | fleowd HMID NMeuHHed 1,325.3
A@®HBTE UL 0
20.02.01.99 | Im 2 flib &L L 600IMIS6IT -
20.02.02.01 | &L 6timen -
20.02.02.99 | alllq geneuiLIENE 15,157.9
20.03.01.00 | HemewrdgHen eNMLIHETTS6IT -
20.03.02.06 | efleomi® WMHMID 66T LITGHISITLIL -
FLLLD QFHTLJUTET UL 605
20.03.02.07 | umevGUITHL, ONFTES6T LOMHMILD -
GlqWflenLD&ESTeTT HL_L 630TLh
20.03.02.13 | ufLem&se HMID 217.4
JEMEITLIQIMNMIGSHITE HL_L6UTHIS6IT
20.03.02.14 | GurlLmy CUTSGaITSS) 223,834.6
FLLGST Sp SimhS
&L_L_6001LD
20.03.02.03 | gyl udey Q&S &L L 6wID 15,669.2
20.03.02.99 | pmevTTeNGLD 1,914.1
20.03.03.00 &uu’n’g,m LD[DQ]LD u@@g,su -
20.03.03.02 | gD WLHMID LUMLPSEL 48.5
20.03.99.00 | M JEGIS6T (SIT& 6UG6D) 84,454.0
NGHENEUSET SUETTENGEHET LDMHMLD 142,985.4
20.04.01.00 | ieblul uriseaiiy
20.05.99.00 | IV QL LOTDDRISE -
20.06.02.00 | €pogew ellpLsmeaen -
20.06.02.02 | CLSLSET QU(HLOMET ONMHLIEHETTSHENT 2,139.8
378 SIEsmiflsefeor
20.03.04.00 | M&&&eNSeT
623,405.5
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3.7 @aIbalulL @FHHsSlgamer LWaTUBGSSHID uelF CFwmpur(®

¢ (000)
RIPIHBLIYET EUMB RFHBBUULL @&HIHSH o _ewienowimer | LweTubSHSUIUL L
Qs6vey PENEEICH
(PS60 Bnd 956506 WeamISSIULL B0iS
BEAEEAC PBHISE Qe Di6NT6
% o®
Wemi(B UL 2,007,500 2,007,500 1,982,816 98
(P60 SH60l 58,000 58,000 50,322 86
2,065,500 2,065,500 2,033,139 98
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3.8 Bl.&. 208 Uy, Gouy SiMWFHEHT | HMHAVBHHENEIGMD (PHUTHNTS BbS SbHS LOTeUL L

CFwESHHDEG GUPEIBLLLL 6FibHsSH D6 )
(000)
LIl 637
P8I556 uGss
3lG|LD
8,
. . GULPMRI
afl | 5650 2_650T6LOWWIT a',ﬂ!iL
M& | ULPMHISLILL L PFIHELIg60 CHTSHSLD 6ot L
6TEUOT | SUMDEFHLD / GIEWM WHVSHFI Qmig Q&F6v6 & 61T an
8580 8580 .
o o P516
SLlgq
60T %
6T 6uT
2iN®BSH SLb Caew 486.28 486.28 483.03 | 99.33
(LD EOTEDIITIEILD & (6T S SIT6T
RETEHLE sigieuesd | CHAW lemanevmen
QULNISTL (hHL HMID
1 62(I5 RIS 6M6TOTLIL 5,505.55 5,505.55 3,927.96 71.35
Qeweoun_(® LD QuITg)
CHIIHEL Y EMEIILLILD Hyeurad wHmID Himieieo
2 Caemeuser 16,053.64 16,053.64 16,051.46 | 99.99
32.23 32.23 32.23 | 100.00
624.00 624.00 309.21 49.55
94.00 94.00 85.80 91.28
6.00 6.00 6.00 | 100.00
. . . . . 93.50 93.50 24.12 25.80
o Wiy &evel SINNHSH HL 6L SN BH6N
3 QamAleLHIL LD HmID Siflaluled mHMILD 160.50 160.50 68.64 | 42.77
&650T(HLTg LIL| QamfleLm U Gobur @
SIMOEEELD S LTS 1,282.70 1,282.70 950.13 74.07
118.00 118.00 102.90 87.20
1.88 1.88 1.88 | 100.00
12.30 12.30 2.30 18.70
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,228.16 2,228.16 746.84 33.52
1,381.21 1,381.21 1,380.51 99.95
NGBS FLLLD / s 304.05 304.05 304.05 | 100.00
SHEOMTEFT €2 (I, MIS6M6ToTLIL
LUSSETEET - LW 10,629.88 10,629.88 8,186.41 | 77.01
4 HEUMEM] IGVI6UCL &I 94.00 94.00 87.74 | 93.34
SIEMLDE & _ o 11,658.24 11,658.24 9,426.96 | 80.86
SINNBSH HLLLD / b
eNeusmyriseMeT CLbUTE 17,707.92 17,707.92 17,417.28 98.36
30,993.61 30,993.61 30,580.38 98.67
8,055.50 8,055.50 7,933.67 98.49
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SINNBHSH HLL LD /
oL GME euenj&s

40,684.49 40,684.49 39,921.73 | 98.13
. NeNms CLLD / serps 554,553.14 554,553.14 547,306.99 | 98.69
H& SiemLé & &l .';][5551‘51' . ’
5 oueyEf HILLhisen 2,672,196.12 | 2,672,196.12 | 2,346,137.66 | 87.80
Qewebum- (B SLLLb / 2,920.66 2,920.66 2,920.66 | 100.00
Hijeurs wmHmIb Hmieie
CEemeuseT 156,528.70 156,528.70 143,132.85 | 91.44
48,417.03 48,417.03 48,413.57 | 99.99
SNBSS S LD - SFMoLd
5 56 994,632.57 994,632.57 542,441.22 | 54.54
H& QU enmgmy SHGMTLLAMG 560
.. . 1,541,181.64 | 1,541,181.64 797,260.44 | 51.73
6 WLMHMID QSN S
CLoUTL @ Simnés 1,489.77 1,489.77 1,489.77 | 100.00
175.00 175.00 95.38 | 54.50
110.50 110.50 63.51 | 57.48
SNBSS BHL6UIGSMSS6N - 58.90 58.90 36.70 | 62.31
Qenenepy Gobum® 135.00 135.00 92.97 | 68.87
54.00 54.00 0.00 0.00
2,890.00 2,890.00 558.28 | 19.32
o QEweoum @ SL-LLd 24.50 24.50 19.49 | 79.56
BE Simn&sFsd, wells | wiHHwevs eumflu FLLGme
2 flenLseT mHMILD QEWOLH S SIH60 14,808.62 14,808.62 8,411.72 | 56.80
FLL SHBoFmIsET - 2,861.72 2,861.72 3,106.10 | 108.54
LD lerv eI
’ 55 5 4 . o 1,068.09 1,068.09 1,020.17 | 95.51
S EMGUUTLLILD - Qeweour(h HLL b CHHwW
& HLcos PEREAMTES sy 100.00 100.00 53.86 | 53.86
978.63 978.63 978.63 | 100.00
Q&weoum_ (B SILLLD / 81.00 81.00 68.76 | 84.88
Hijeurs WwHMID Himieuest
GHMHM] 2a1l" L &5 Caameus6 600.00 600.00 600.00 | 100.00
MM &CHF
8 | L0DDId EB5E SNeNEHHS S LLb -
LD@Q)Q]G).I SNDTF G . . .
Qammm Chmisemend:
LGL ; 60
S-BLUUGSSIS 2,380.00 2,380.00 2,217.40 | 93.17
CUITEG TSI
Gaeneusen SNBSS HLLLD - yHw
(PSMEMLDG Gl6 JuNevGeu Gobur@®
9 | SIeMES 2,189.00 2,189.00 1,819.75 | 83.13
Qeweoum (b HLLLD / 3,071.52 3,071.52 132.64 4.32
Hijeurs wmmIb Hmieie
CEMEUGET (261 6UTHSHS
. . Aifley) 979.59 979.59 44.11 4.50
10 AUTHHS IIEDLDF &
Qawedum’ @ S Lib / 3,166.52 3,166.52 2,982.62 | 94.19
Hijeurs WwHMILD Himieuest 988.59 988.59 924.52 93.52
Gaemeus6 (QHMAlLGIMM
ghmIogl difley 22.63 22.63 2242 | 99.05
FMEMELGHET LDMMILD
) DL 2NNBEH HLLLD /
QB G EHEFTMEVGET . .
. QB Ep&FTemev Gobum(®
11 | SIemwés 40.00 40.00 20.00 | 50.00
12 79.35 79.35 124.75 | 157.22
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208.70 208.70 126.90 | 60.81
391.10 391.10 268.11 | 68.55
316.08 316.08 275.21 | 87.07
160.00 160.00 36.68 | 22.93
QEwedUM_ B SHLLLD / 16.00 16.00 16.00 | 100.00
Hijeuns WwHMID Himieuest
CEmaBET 78.00 78.00 57.90 | 74.23
119.00 119.00 51.93 | 43.64
89.60 89.60 47.06 | 52.52
104.25 104.25 64.47 | 61.84
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
475.60 475.60 201.84 | 42.44
SINNBHE HL6LIG EMESET -
QemL-omsmesor BFLILITE 6ot
$ILLID 1,067.00 1,067.00 1,067.00 | 100.00
SNBSS HL 6L HMSHE6NT -
D&STCeUES eNeUsLI SNBSS S L b 406.18 406.18 406.18 | 100.00
TULMTE6STLD LoMMmILD
By D DD 25,700.00 25,700.00 26,079.34 | 101.48
2a1]& QUATTES EOLDEFH:
50.00 50.00 26.45 | 52.90
8,700.00 8,700.00 8,382.28 | 96.35
50.00 50.00 1.14 2.28
10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
SNBSS HL O EDESET - 153.50 153.50 94.66 61.67
Geumesor GuowbumL (& 4.00 4.00 0.00 | 0.00
S LRIGeT
400.00 400.00 246.77 | 61.69
62.00 62.00 45.65 | 73.62
43.66 43.66 35.98 | 82.42
20.00 20.00 0.00 0.00
8,287.55 8,287.55 7,373.21 | 88.97
15.00 15.00 5.00 | 33.33
SNBSS BL oG SMESHET - 50.65 50.65 50.65 | 100.00
AT 200.00 200.00 13.20 6.60
eou(hg 60 : : : :
©5815 0.00 0.00 0.00
756.00 756.00 601.88 | 79.61
e & _ ) ) 112.75 112.75 104.64 | 92.81
! @’q”@ . SINNBSHE HL6LIG EMES6IT -
13| BLONGSMSSHET - QueiTseT CLOHLUTE 222.74 222.74 222.74 | 100.00
Quetargenr Gobum(y
220.29 220.29 220.29 | 100.00
757.90 757.90 652.25 | 86.06
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434.00 434,00 316.93 | 73.03
46.50 46.50 44.25 | 95.16
330,000.00 330,000.00 252,834.04 | 76.62
SNBSS BHL6UIGEHDEHS6I -
GWHmS CLLUTE 2,547.75 2,547.75 2,286.00 | 89.73
4,960.65 4,960.65 2,052.69 | 41.38
1,145.93 1,145.93 11.78 1.03
189.20 189.20 35.20 | 18.60
. ) . 3,524.20 3,524.20 2,443.51 | 69.33
QaweouTH&eT - Hlijeuns
OIS SMLCHL 826.80 826.80 659.78 | 79.80
GEemEUET - LITJTEHLOGTHLD 93.59 93.59 77.30 | 82.59
65.20 65.20 59.85 | 91.79
EORIGET LOHMID Hev 9,495.38 9,495.38 8,331.08 | 87.74
14 ) Lo ool ﬁ QaweoLTHS6T - Hlijeuns
CHUTL B SIMLDES T 2,796.55 2,796.55 2,494.03 | 89.18
Beotd 231.23 231.23 188.68 | 81.60
292.43 292.43 200.32 | 68.50
Bleo Gobur@ womid Hevtd 98.90 98.90 80.65 | 81.55
MBIWELILIG S 5D 16,394.68 16,394.68 16,368.34 | 99.84
LGSSTEIT, SOMESMID | 0 9 m6H HULD seps. 293.43 293.43 293.43 | 100.00
15 WOHMILD 1D . . .
g . SEOMEEM 69 (I MI&60I630TLIL|
NEUSTIMIGET IEDLOEF& 5,117.94 5,117.94 4,101.52 80.14
Qaweour@&eT - Hijeurs
wHmID Himieier Gaamealsen
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,580.36 5,580.36 5,580.10 | 100.00
1,565.60 1,565.60 1,594.13 | 101.82
Quelnger DI 190.00 190.00 150.08 | 78.99
60) & 61T
CppmsBer 15.20 15.20 14.40 | 94.74
16 ANEUSMRIGET OMHMILD SNNHSH BL 6L HOSSHET -
F008 LTSS sep® ClODLT G SILSms 94.78 94.78 137.45 | 145.03
SIMLDES PHHAMIIGSH HHILD 268,790.00 268,790.00 264,887.90 | 98.55
QELIOLGSSIB0. 1,022,517.00 | 1,022,517.00 | 1,002,367.60 | 98.03
91,575.00 91,575.00 88,935.00 | 97.12
1,425.00 1,425.00 1,195.00 | 83.86
721.56 721.56 721.56 | 100.00
194.00 194.00 70.72 | 36.45
Qaweour®@&eT - Hijeuns
LHYID Hiieser Cemeauser 57.15 57.15 50.41 | 88.20
QEweLUML (B BL6)Lq 6D &S 6N
- GCa&lw 2 HUSHSSmedt
Q& WIELSLD 49.20 49.20 49.20 | 100.00
17 | ungismiy siemwés QsweouT B bL G &EDESET 259.04 259.04 273.28 | 105.50
- Bimieuest wHMID BlijeuTs
Caameausen 82.40 82.40 72.23 | 87.66
Nels58 . ) 8,447.73 8,447.73 8,874.23 | 105.05
3 L_6)Iq 60 H&H6IT -
G351 bL-eviy 2,671.77 2,671.77 2,733.44 | 102.31
GuiflLy Beurmyevor
L 6Uiq BSEET 500.00 500.00 341.90 | 68.38
116.50 116.50 105.90 | 90.90
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495.91 495.91 404.93 | 81.65
143.35 143.35 162.01 | 113.02
9.88 9.88 9.88 | 100.00
2.70 2.70 2.70 | 100.00
7,390.54 7,390.54 584331 | 79.06
15,200.00 15,200.00 10,956.62 | 72.08
513.25 513.25 513.25 | 100.00
3,724.64 3,724.64 3,386.45 | 90.92
He CIobUTE Qeweoum_ (B SILLLD - 306.00 306.00 277.05 | 90.54
- Hjeurs wmHmID Hmieiew
GeuemeveumuiLiL, .
c . ."' . . | Goemeussi 52.50 52.50 51.75 | 98.57
18 | feQUmEOQITLLY WIDDID 70 3 0 558 SLLD QBMAs
Qamfleomenty 2 Me)| el LD LHDID ST
IIMLDF & A
Gowur® 317.99 317.99 217.88 | 68.52
372.71 372.71 365.50 | 98.06
198.52 198.52 197.96 | 99.72
8.00 8.00 0.00 0.00
Q&WOUTL(H BHL6UIG S0 S6N
- ol @ eNeusyrRISST - 15.00 15.00 10.00 | 66.67
2_6MMBITLL_gVI6UEL&H6IT 19.00 19.00 8.28 | 43.59
130.55 130.55 93.09 | 71.31
155.00 155.00 139.33 | 89.89
439.00 439.00 347.00 | 79.04
534,750.00 534,750.00 536,640.05 | 100.35
320.00 320.00 314.02 | 98.13
164,880.00 164,880.00 164,980.78 | 100.06
) , 1,198.00 1,198.00 853.68 | 71.26
Qurg HijeursLd,
19 2_6MGIEMM LOMHMILD 489.60 489.60 155.06 | 31.67
LDT&ITEO0T F60ILISHET
o el 6 233.00 233.00 178.63 | 76.67
16.00 16.00 16.00 | 100.00
6.00 6.00 217 | 36.17
QEWOUTL(H BHL6UIGSHE0SHS6N
X ., 252.00 252.00 180.39 | 71.58
- omolym WHOMID 26Ty
BjeursLo 140.00 140.00 52.08 | 37.20
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,080.00 1,080.00 955.56 | 88.48
476.00 476.00 285.74 | 60.03
6,495.00 6,495.00 7,181.25 | 110.57
46.00 46.00 2.00 4.35
2,589.00 2,589.00 2,648.09 | 102.28
2,450.39 2,450.39 2,179.92 | 88.96
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493.82 493.82 537.24 | 108.79
148.40 148.40 179.80 | 121.16
QEFweOUML (B [HL_6)1q.&6M &S 61T
. s, 24.00 24.00 23.64 | 98.51
- SMIUUCHL. mmID Hijeurs
Gaemeuseir 18.00 18.00 6.00 | 33.33
FAS DM Lh6NS 2.40 2.40 0.00 0.00
2 _flemln &6 LoMHMmILD
20 Iﬂ >en LD 6.00 6.00 2.75 | 45.83
FLL &TEHHS SRS P— : -
] QEFweOUML (B [HL6)1q 6] &S 6N
SIENLDE &r g ) 5,699.57 5,699.57 5,611.20 | 98.45
- CHEI @ (HRIGensuTILIenL
261605 560 2,117.77 2,117.77 2,268.97 | 107.14
37.80 37.80 27.44 | 7259
195.00 195.00 11838 | 60.71
724.08 724.08 289.71 | 40.01
QEFweLUTL (B HL_6)lq 6] &S 6N
- CH& @ (HRIGemsuTLIenL
&MHMIeOT LOMHMILD 2a15,@ 611§ & 60
21 | eNome SimDE S 5,408.13 5,408.13 5,006.00 | 92.56
B&] AHINNGES, B SNBSS BL6LIGHMESET -
QILNMIGED LDHMILD BSILILMD 2 6L L 6nLOLIL|
22 | el Qeusd semwés Guoibur® 12,167.59 12,167.59 11,491.05 | 94.44
SINNGSHS SLID euerhHs) 12,167.59 12,167.59 11,491.05 | 94.44
23 | ey amss), Bi QUG Ml Ba B eULPHISED
QURIGED LBHDILD S L Mgl
ol heusd imLés 12,198.01 12,198.01 12,198.01 | 100.00
,q | C8OW 2 DUSHSHDsi | FWOUTL G SILLLD- 732.00 732.00 683.21 | 93.34
QFLED sfleNB5S HLL LD 131.50 131.50 131.50 | 100.00
S 27,896.56 27,896.56 26,245.61 | 94.08
;‘f”m“m—@\g’@'-'f“é . 8,670.80 8,670.80 8,516.33 | 98.22
6UMS LD D smyuuGrL
J DD STYHILELD 1,432.00 1,432.00 900.63 | 62.89
CFemCUSET (LD 6OTEOTT6T
QeuaNBIL B GousmeveumiiLiLy 102.00 102.00 97.82 95.90
SIDLDEEBLD) 10.68 10.68 10.68 | 100.00
41.49 41.49 41.48 | 99.98
SNBSS S LD erolomil
i U eomusm 1,257.21 1,257.21 1,257.21 | 100.00
Spdr SANG,  [eoacss AL
6U6MEVEUITILILIL] LD LD . .
25 JHH LD ellenemun (i Guwbur® 4,326.19 4,326.19 4,326.19 | 100.00
QgmAleomeny o me)sel
SEDEE: 145.00 145.00 131.12 | 90.43
65.00 65.00 65.00 | 99.99
24.00 24.00 2252 | 93.83
NG5S L 62.00 62.00 10.83 | 17.47
3 ®S LLLD
Qemene CLobUTER 6.82 6.82 6.14 | 90.00
50.00 50.00 49.85 | 99.70
622.28 622.28 481.25 | 77.34
1,242.00 1,242.00 1,077.68 | 86.77
875.00 875.00 835.08 | 95.44
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740.00 740.00 557.59 75.35
) ) 5,746.18 5,746.18 6,206.17 | 108.01
26 ?Dirgfis;?ﬁfggm@ @ﬁmna@mg‘)@m .@quJGOT 1,959.18 1,959.18 1,931.18 98.57
o @GNl SIMIDES gemeuser 0.00 0.00 240 | 0.00
45.32 45.32 45.24 99.83
481.95 481.95 352.91 73.23
112.80 112.80 112.80 | 100.00
85.00 85.00 74.53 87.68
187.47 187.47 154.18 82.24
| Bance consoma | ascbosg peo |l __mel _anl e
SIDLDE & Biiurgss Gowurl @ SLLLD : : : :
58.00 58.00 30.70 52.92
54.40 54.40 37.36 68.67
174.00 174.00 119.56 68.71
104.76 104.76 77.66 74.13
548.40 548.40 486.49 88.71
Quise S LD / QuITg
Hjeursd NeNEHEH L L LD
&MHMIGLT 26186@G 6L 46.60 46.60 37.18 79.77
2,953.50 2,953.50 2,222.97 75.27
185.32 185.32 169.53 91.48
28 H55 Oj?mm.”m’m . - :
Hl6n TS S6NLD SINeNGBSHE HLLLD / UsH 44.22 44.22 44.22 | 100.00
efleusTImISmeT 24.00 24.00 18.60 | 77.51
GDUESSIHE0 1,224.69 1,224.69 1,081.63 | 88.32
63.33 63.33 58.30 92.06
57,590.00 57,590.00 55,970.00 97.19
400.00 400.00 394.20 98.55
Wervedld g HMID (peruedid g MHMILD
SOMESMT QNUSTTRIGET | HEOTEFFM] HL 6Ll &60)&&6r60T
29 H60)600TES61LD I LR 490.00 490.00 490.00 | 100.00
&Mlervgel g &evgeal 1ng LHMILD
N EUSTIHIG6T SEOMEFMT [HL6)IIq 86185617601
30 | Sleneurisgenid eUeN& & 3.00 3.00 1.48 | 49.39
SINNGBSHE HLLLb /
QeueMuiG et LMHMILD
QevsA QFweLLIT(HS6i 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
1,248.00 1,248.00 953.75 76.42
BOMEET ENEUSTIRIGE 190.50 190.50 190.50 | 100.00
| gememssen SNBSS SLLLD | S0 28.00 28.00 2793 | 99.75
ODID enseTeners a6 10.00 10.00 10.00 | 100.00
SueM&S) 310.00 310.00 309.95 | 99.99
6,114.50 6,114.50 6,022.72 98.50
70.00 70.00 70.00 | 100.00
SNBSS HLLLD / 94.24 94.24 76.03 | 80.68
3 &NV LOMHMILD Qeweour_® Hysd Qgu1d 9.00 9.00 3.90 | 43.28
sn&eleneurselsam eflembuyLd 13.42 13.42 14.05 | 104.69
el 42.05 42.05 29.14 | 69.30
33 EePs CEMEUBET HIEMD 18,811.26 18,811.26 20,131.73 | 107.02
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710.24 710.24 658.71 | 92.74
5,289.88 5,289.88 5,621.85 | 106.28
NS HLU LD Fe0s 962.41 962.41 861.76 | 89.54
GameusEndser HF 2 geai 116.25 116.25 114.74 | 98.71
85.73 85.73 73.29 | 85.49
408.93 408.93 318.05 | 77.78
silel@sS SLLLb 1,377.00 1,377.00 1,069.90 | 77.70
mIeTpe| WwHMID LUNHE
Caemeuser 1,329.53 1,329.53 1,290.81 | 97.09
) ) o SNBSS S L 944.00 944.00 764.51 | 80.99
heaT6uTL_SH60G LOMM)ILD . . .
. : HEOTETL_$60G LOMHMILD 117.25 117.25 110.99 94.66
34 Gphems Lpmofliy GLHmSSH STUIEL 6
ComeusET i SobmES 899.93 899.93 864.47 | 96.06
1,732.00 1,732.00 1,560.14 | 90.08
120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00
65.01 65.01 53.67 | 82.56
35 eNlememum”(h SNBSS HLL LD
CLbUT G S SNDEMUT- @ CLobUTE 100.00 100.00 100.00 | 100.00
1,163.40 1,163.40 1,067.17 | 91.73
1,760.40 1,760.40 1,760.39 | 100.00
23,929.19 23,929.19 23,913.58 | 99.93
o o 13.34 13.34 11.17 | 83.73
. . . Qeweoum”(h HLLLD
BUjGeNsT L6 . . N 7,334.37 7,334.37 7,201.68 | 98.19
36 o BUJ&eM6T LS| LHMILD
SI™D QBMLALUMLIL BL AIG SMESET 36.54 36.54 35.65 | 97.55
96.39 96.39 85.52 | 88.72
210.60 210.60 197.81 | 93.93
QEweoum(h HLLLD /
37 | Gafw L QgL sop | ULORL 527,610.00 527,610.00 377,966.06 | 71.64
104.47 104.47 86.90 | 83.17
1,184.78 1,184.78 801.74 | 67.67
48.83 48.83 31.01 | 63.50
119.09 119.09 112.84 | 94.75
3.44 3.44 3.30 | 95.93
&S Q& Tens . . .o 16.51 16.51 14.51 87.89
. g:. - Qeweoum_(h HLLWD / CHHAW
38 | sesCS(GLUY LDHMILD ceflefleunh 29.56 29.56 29.56 | 100.00
eflalelrs Hlenm Her v
Her 75 &l 55.00 55.00 39.03 | 70.97
87.31 87.31 86.03 | 98.54
1,622.78 1,622.78 1,443.54 | 88.95
214.93 214.93 19133 | 89.02
106.41 106.41 100.72 | 94.66
764.11 764.11 717.05 | 93.84
210.00 210.00 151.58 | 72.18
100.00 100.00 38.44 | 38.44
QEwebLm_ B S LID - 352,300.00 352,300.00 335,105.24 | 95.12
39 | puebds slenm FWepsHil 300.00 300.00 272.11 | 90.70
BEOL (LLODOULGSSHED 1,983.86 1,983.86 1,983.86 | 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
147,700.00 147,700.00 138,265.73 | 93.61

128 |




Qeweboum_(® SILLLD / QuITg)

Hijeursd WHmID Himeuso
Gaemeus e

611.55 611.55 417.22 | 68.22
40 | ugleureny glenm 49.83 49.83 4542 | 91.16
QeweouTL(h HLLLD - ugley 4,018.59 4,018.59 3,925.85 | 97.69
QFIIg6 334.65 334.65 252.59 | 75.48
160.86 160.86 14335 | 89.12
SNBSS HLULLD sHL
.. . Biiiursss &L LLb
41 | Bylungens glenm 50.00 50.00 10.00 | 20.00
?ﬁgzj:raﬂ);@ Q&.u_lsi)'urr@eﬁm - Hijeurs '
. . WHMID Himieuest Caemeuseit
42 Hlen TS 561D 2,016.00 2,016.00 1,900.00 94.25
QaweduTH&en - Hijeurs
23 ' . LODID HDEUET CEeDEUSET 1.26 1.26 126 | 99.90
GeuenmaguiemLog &lmM SOIG5H HLLD esmy 273.25 273.25 269.37 | 98.58
Dfundstd LHDID LHA 43.25 43.25 4324 | 99.99
9.42 9.42 9.42 | 99.96
| g | asess giio gu | AT _izto i e
BIWSLD Slen6muis&ent r&mssar [Hlev Goum( : : : :
10.00 10.00 0.00 | 0.00
gHmILS SINllpgE SLid gOmIS
45 | Couemeimeniog gemp | WY GOLUTLE S 350.00 350.00 350.00 | 100.00
220.00 220.00 218.97 | 99.53
20.00 20.00 10.00 | 50.00
10.00 10.00 0.00 | 0.00
190.00 190.00 146.53 | 77.12
5.00 5.00 3.00 | 60.00
o o608 HLL 199.00 199.00 165.44 | 83.14
46 CUTEGeUTSS) GrlLmy CUTEHGeUTSS) 7.00 7.00 6.24 89.14
Sensmigaetd FLLEMS SUDOLESSIHEO0 225.00 225.00 169.96 | 75.54
1,243.00 1,243.00 1,130.24 | 90.93
28.04 28.04 25.23 | 90.00
452.06 452.06 381.07 | 84.30
215.00 215.00 186.35 | 86.68
442.10 442.10 431.97 | 97.71
596.43 596.43 285.55 | 47.88
FEPS @Qgwedum_ G SHLLLb - 348.00 348.00 197.97 | 56.89
47 Slig LiLiemL_ufeomeot Hyeurs wmHMID Hmieiew
HBSHHEET Flewm Cemeuser 58.00 58.00 55.99 | 96.53
B> LG G 2190ESH HLLLD - Hed 880.00 880.00 733.10 | 83.31
18 | Qaméiens HILHL e uu..lmlJ_rrl_@ @I_I__Lﬁh__su 90.00 90.00 90.00 | 100.00
- ;DL%JLL; fHieo Guowbum_@ 684.90 684.90 533.37 | 77.88
925.50 925.50 829.79 | 89.66
QEwieOLIN G SLULLD - 1,736.04 1,736.04 1,430.32 | 82.39
49 LDGOﬂg;G)JGYTL'D. En,rj)gjm @jmn§ LOHMILD Lnso'ﬂg,mmm 169.70 169.70 157.20 | 92.63
Geusmeoaumilli gienm | HDID ColemeveumLLiLY 20.34 20.34 17.95 | 88.21
Guobun@ 4.50 4.50 0.00 | 0.00
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15.00 15.00 13.35 89.00
67.65 67.65 38.19 56.45
127.15 127.15 31.50 24.77
283.80 283.80 34.44 12.14
o o 4,592.62 4,592.62 4,581.53 | 99.76
. . R Qeweoum_(® SILLLD - QU

5 us\)(z,r:r)rraa@ Guur’ Bijeuns wHmID Hiieus 161,659.63 161,659.63 153,724.68 95.09

LEl&ES WD SleOM CEemesa 201.00 201.00 197.14 | 98.08
8.46 8.46 8.46 | 100.00

500.00 500.00 418.46 83.69

SNNGHEH LD - 64.00 64.00 60.97 95.26

Quetwae CLobun( 423.45 423.45 394.05 93.06

40.00 40.00 40.00 | 100.00

QuetmEET LoHDILD 370.95 370.95 15.90 | 4.29
GPhm& ST Coum(h 248.00 248.00 190.54 76.83

51 | e Letaflige LoHmib 31.00 31.00 29.49 | 95.13
Spbu soal 140,062.00 |  140,062.00 | 138,230.88 | 98.69
Comausdr SiemLnss SNNBSEH FLL LD - 37.95 37.95 37.95 | 100.00

GWheng Gour® 0.00 0.00 -1.50

63.95 63.95 30.05 46.99

389.00 389.00 388.99 | 100.00

506.00 506.00 501.55 99.12

58.97 58.97 42.11 71.41

4.50 4.50 450 | 100.00

215.79 215.79 203.23 94.18

5@@4 M Semen ) Lo 52.00 52.00 52.00 | 100.00
G e omblew SNBSS HLLLD -

52 QUITIBL&6IT LHMILD Qamfleogienm Gubur(k 1.00 1.00 1.00 100.00
@UWLDI.JLI!D Qg;ITQIGi) IQI'_I_LD 70.92 70.92 53.33 75.20
CUTL () HOLOEFSHLD 1,259.61 1,259.61 1,258.89 99.94

72.00 72.00 72.00 |  100.00
10.20 10.20 1020 | 100.00
678.65 678.65 678.38 99.96
Hijeurs wHMID STHLIUGHL
CEMEUBET (26T LINGISTLIL) 410.18 410.18 44110 |  107.54
Hijeurs wHMID STHLIUGHL
CaemeUseT
(2-6MBTL_L_gVIEUL&6iT) 3,514.10 3,514.10 3,167.05 90.12
183.00 183.00 182.03 99.47
WTHeo 2 BTG 129.00 129.00 129.00 |  100.00
LTSI, 2 618I6m Q&.U-IGDI.JFFI'—G QLI—.L'D - 10.00 10.00 9.88 98.80

53 | wHmitd GuAL 2-6MBITL L gVI6)6L &6M 13.00 13.00 4.48 34.47
GLoeVTETITEMLO 77.70 77.70 73.39 94.45
SIDLDEESLD 6,269.64 6,269.64 5,774.08 92.10

277,459.60 277,459.60 277,454.47 | 100.00

QewisLT § S Lib - 390.00 390.00 348.52 89.37
AYTOLUD LHDID 2 6Tees) 82,803.40 82,803.40 82,795.70 99.99
Hieunsid 840.00 840.00 781.24 93.00
290.00 290.00 261.10 90.03

50.00 50.00 50.00 |  100.00
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6.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
103.00 103.00 95.92 93.12
42.00 42.00 40.86 97.28
418.00 418.00 416.38 99.61
99.00 99.00 98.86 99.86
3,872.49 3,872.49 4,220.41 108.98
23.00 23.00 20.55 89.37
1,400.00 1,400.00 1,633.18 116.66
Qewpursefer L 129.52 129.52 136.64 | 105.50
Hyeurs wHMID Hmieie
CEemeUGET (SI6MTHS
GLDeLIT6TUTEnLD) 41.20 41.20 4240 | 10291
4,236.41 4,236.41 4,156.98 98.13
1,316.78 1,316.78 1,373.47 104.31
252.00 252.00 210.53 83.55
59.50 59.50 57.50 96.64
. - . 146.47 146.47 112.85 77.05
SNBSS S Lb - GuiflLiy
BOUTTET HLGlG SESET 52.29 52.29 33.63 64.31
408.76 408.76 408.66 99.98
2,045.93 2,045.93 1,567.33 76.61
11,000.00 11,000.00 10,400.00 94.55
3,213.30 3,213.30 3,211.90 99.96
6,359.87 6,359.87 6,022.99 94.70
14,534.10 14,534.10 13,110.24 90.20
THe QeuelBr @ 4,452.00 4,452.00 4,267.02 95.84
GeusmevamiLl L. L 824.00 824.00 705.50 85.62
. . LI . Qeweour(® S L Hiyeuns
54 2arg@ailLil LoMHMILD L . 154.50 154.50 153.00 99.03
. , WwHMID Bmiees Gaemeusein
&E’qu’. @@m@@mm 10.68 10.68 10.68 100.00
SIEMLDEFFSHLD
6.80 6.80 6.80 100.00
29.10 29.10 36.39 125.05
SNBSS S LLb /
SpmmGemen GLLLESSI860
wHmIb el ¢
QUGBS TSNS
& SiMDEESLD - QIVILILGSHISH0 17,117.10 17,117.10 16,846.20 98.42
gWi8 wrheo ol @ 2,790.18 2,790.18 2,694.02 96.55
QUITBEMTSTILD, 851.20 851.20 786.81 92.44
> DUOEGHT ﬂﬁﬂ & o ) o 224.00 224.00 173.17 77.31
GeusmeveumiLi] WOHMID | SINNBSHE HLLLD Feps
Lo L .. 26.60 26.60 25.20 94.74
euenNg Guml @ Cuur(® S L Rigenen
&mmé&&m @@W@mm@gjm LDH)QJLD 75.82 75.82 65.86 86.86
QFWELLHESIHEL 116,835.00 116,835.00 116,500.00 99.71
309,364.00 309,364.00 306,697.00 99.14
65,960.00 65,960.00 65,261.20 98.94
680.00 680.00 655.00 96.32
wrhev &FmoLliym
ol (heusd oHmID Qeweoum® HLL Hijeurns
SL(BLOMsoT LDHMILD WOHMID Himieusst Caemeusein
56 | SLlgl CQUTHL &6l 342.77 342.77 342.77 | 100.00
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QgmAled Gobur” (b
SIEDLDE &r

e &GCHE W (HSHGHI
sarg@aILIL &Fmo
oHOID SHWTCes

Qeweoum_(h HLL LD HiFeurs

7 174.00 174.00 150.67 86.59
LD (1S &I EULD6M6TT & 6Tl 68T LOHOMID HimieeT CFemeussi
QIETIES MHMILD FeLps
GHTGM] SIMDEFSH 500.00 500.00 498.83 99.77
Qeweur (B SHLLb Hijours 313.50 313.50 289.23 92.26
] o Lomgl!m ,@guenm G&‘mm&,m 52.50 52.50 50.75 96.66
hlev &Ll MHmMID (Bmetr&eT SINeN[mGHH
58 SYIMUES LOHMILD QamHH sebe) 69.94 69.94 38.58 55.17
sl Semés | NeNme s HLLLb -
Qamhled LUIMHE HMID
$medr Gour@ 90.28 90.28 0.00 0.00
13,726.50 13,726.50 13,244.11 96.49
20.00 20.00 5.22 26.10
QAped HHID ST | 4,369.80 4,369.80 4,390.60 100.48
Sy THMeNS 2 6uor6y QaweoumT_ @ HLLLD HiFeuns 10.00 10.00 4.74 47.40
WMHMID LLPHIGET | OHMID HMieeT Caamealser
DTS WoHILD 74.50 74.50 74.50 100.00
o (F6METHALDE 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00
59 ® PRS
MG LI 60 18.90 18.90 18.90 100.00
2aE@NSHL , NeNG 25.00 25.00 24.18 96.72
zmHQQ "DSJQI"D o 8.08 8.08 8.07 | 9996
UL L mLO6LmIL_ LI
e . B E’], 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
GUGITITEIOTENLD DEMLDF & SNBSS HLLD -
2 _euuteyLl LIWNJ&HEneT eueNmjLILIG)
HMID CLUGS SIS0
WOHMID eleugmi
QB MAGLHIL LIS HeoT
SHEM6EL(LP1M 797.24 797.24 546.31 68.53
@gmuen LMHMILD
L, §86Q&meLed
LILLI6BTUIML lq 63T ©_ . . C A
L. Lo'. .U Qeweoum(h HLL LD HiFeurs
2 HUH LHMID DM .
N MHmid Himieieer Caamealser
QULPRISHED
QRPRIGUD Lombev
6o S G 100.00 100.00 19.34 19.34
SDSHCSTLAC MG &
2 J 2 MUGH evGLL . .o
7 ﬂ) g,%_f,l . SNBSS S LD -2
SIMEFFSHLD OMHMILD AIOREE hmIh o0 bHMIb
GCaugluNuisd eULPMIGED 2 . m‘.@I .U .HJQI
g R QamijLilsmerol_ eesorevorLiL
SLGUUTE WmHMILD S QUUTE. B
1, &8&Q5Me0L60) '
LWL (5 SH6MLOE & 120.00 120.00 27.00 22.50
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3.9 pFumm sihEmaiuGiHgin FumLe

¢rh (000)
CTHsl | GOUIL®G allugwo 31.12.2020 31.12.20208s8a@ | adieraosde (WeGapmd %
SPuIG jpfipfe B Bevev CrIHs 5 SAPeIEH0
QUL Bemen SiflsmaLiuig Gouemrigus
HENHEIL (B Sy HEMTE ()
SIMSHEMBLILIG
8oy
9151 BLIQL 1SS LoMILD Lo LOEI6OT
&L enLoLILd 60 HEINTNG)
1,533,857 | @FLwOLL®
BT (S B EHE (S
QICITEE TG
BL 6 & 60
si(hBsLILL (BeTeng)
9152 BuiBHy 2 _USTEUTBISEN
593,018
9153 ITeuul
760,425
9154 DIHOULDTET  QFT 5518561
9155 o ulflwed QFTHHIBH6N
9160 Oasmewi(h BLTSHSIUHLD
Gousmev e
9180 GSDMBES MOl L THTBHT60HH60
QFTHGIGEH 6N LEANINCY
Qauwiul (B
BT (B ETHSD ()
QICIEE: TG
L6 & 60
si(h&&LILL (BaTengl
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3.10 semsETUIMTENT BTWSSHAT DMbme **

sMHG CBTHSGHD 2 HHCWTHHSHT,
WTeUl L. GFUIeUSHLD,

(&(THEUTTEGL.

1. BHHS bl

1.1 wemeriLflueiren  SiICAFmwIbD.

GHEWIMTHEL Tl L OFweudsHde0 2020 Habuj 31 oib HeHdb@ HFH Heweols uBB B,
9% FHBFHUledL (PYaImLHS DUMIYBHTET BHIFHF OCFULIOTBBED FBEHI, STHILTUIEFFEO SaBml eleiLeBeND
2 oo el 2020 FHlgbuf 31 oub FHBHUled (WPYeumLbHSH SLemyBHTe HHHambBIbsen 2018 @6 19
DBVHE BCHIW HemISHETUIR| DIHSTIF FLLSHFHal6Ten gBUThaEbL T CajsHd aundlbaiubld Eeumemsd
gapTs Cangelsd Guwrgs Sdwevemoliier 154(1 Sub o miiemyulsvieTen gBUThHEHEHHE ESemimhis
aeigl uemildelr S sevdsTuley O’ Ler. 2018 &6t 19 b Qevds Cxrdlw sewidsTuley
SIHEMEF FLLSHer 11(1) spb Lgsngd @ menTeHsd wiall L GeuwleussHal HHbamBplbaeT CEHTLILTS
TNH HHSHBHIMIHEHD DEUSHTNILBEHD 2 6oL mHwl GuTPAlLSSme 2 etengl. 2018 et 19 b
Aevds Carflw saudastuieF FlLHHer 11(2) b Wfleler  Ugsmgb  sewidg OCOaThHEHGD
2 HH0WTaSHHIILSHH0  uBLITHS alfleuTenr  (PETMWLSHIHIN HeNSHSTUIE DPHME  THTHTELVHSH60
QUPRISLILBLD.  Bevmiend FaibTus BFngelssd Guirs SFweoenoliier 154(6) oub o milienguisveien
gBuTBaEpLel CFIHa auntdladsiiur Geuswngws 2018 @6 19 b BQevdsd CHIFW HMISITUIR] ISHBTTF
glLgFHer 10 sub Ufleler Ugamgd @bs onidma UTITEHLOSIBSHHBE FOTLILTNSSIUGLD.

GHEWIMHEL TaI L QFWevsHHe0 HFHH FmpBpiseilev 2020 SHabuy 31 b HBHHE GHEWITHED LOTeUL L
CFwessHFHe0 HFH Hemev WBMILD IS HBHHUTEL (PIYaIML HB SLEWIYMBETET HHF CFWOTBBEL FnBm
OBEID  STHIUTUIFFD BBl el urgieuts gmpis CameTeniul’ L saudbs B CaTuThaEndhE
Oewme 2 eIl  WMBID  Hlwmwomel  Hlenevenmuw!  LIFSHuedladlemer  eTeilgl 616SI
ST TWIDTELD.

1.2 weneniLflujeien SLINTTWSH BTN SIQUILIHL

BOevmiend HOUIHBTUIS] BUIDRISEHHE (B.5.H) Oeums oaig SabsTUialemer Hrear  GoBosTemiGL .
B &HBImBUISHT QBHTLIUTS eTenigh QUTBINIL, HemrdbsTuiauTeniler QUi e Lflalsd Goeuid elufldasliul BeTeng).
aeigl LILIgTWSHBETET SN, Q&NSleneT aIPRIGSBEG BuTHwenad CUT(HSHHLOTEIHIOTET SH6uTbHTUIR|F
FTSIBIHENET [HT6S CLUBBISCETeRI(H6eTGomel 660t [HT6T HLOL|S GBI,

1.3 pdsamBpisbsen G@TLjurs LHstar sansdlh o SHCUTESHIHREID Semss G 2 HHCWTHHSTIHID
QummI

QurgleuTs gmupISCdETeTenILL L Heidbs B CaTuThaEnrdhE Dwwarsajd 2018 Gt 19 &b Bevdss Bshdlw
sasHHTUe) FULSHHE 38 b Uflalsd @¥uliLiu’ L gBUTGHEDEHEG SeURISaD o EUTenLOWTeT  LOBBID
Bwrwioret Bensvsnwenul LIFHueds@d auanasuied HHHamBBIbsmens SWMilbsHe0, CLTFQSeT LBBID SHeUBIE6T
STTEWIOTS GBLL ST GQUIhemtenowimesl LB smBoibseT Sl BeHoampupibamen SWMflebs gmigul euamsuilsd
o eleNdd S BUUTL I9eneT HTLOTaNSHH0 HMISH._ (B 2 SHHCWTSHSHF6r GUTBILILTEGLD.
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2018 Qa1 19 b Bevds GCaxrflw seamdssTuley DHSTTEFFLLSDH 16(1) b fleler LNFsmyd  wTeul L
QFwevssHHT  euHLMHS LBpid o flu CrprHalsd HFHosamppibamensd SUMlbs dnlgul  aUmBUND  Heldl
QUHLOTEIRIGET, OFevalamisel, OQFTHHIGH6T WLBBID CUIBIILSSHeT GHTLIUTE 2 flul euemaulsd gBSH6T LBEBID
afidmasmen CUamibHed Geuemt(BLD.

Cxd sandssTiley SHaTs FLLGHHer 38(1)(F) o u Mflelar Ugsemgbd opder HHs &L GUUTLIQBSTS
S TeIDTET 2 6lendd SLGUUTLG  (Wpepeamworeay SwWmfléHs  CueniubGSama  aaubenet  Hewissl (b
2 HACWTHHHT o BAIGHS Cauewnouigil 61 Dib(penmBenoulesr CFLBHMEET CFHTLIUTES SHTEVHHBEG —SHT6VLD
Benmuwle] QWU (B Siger LIsIyn  (peaspawenl FwuBdpeans GuBbsrearaugsBg GHeneuuwimer  LOTBBRIGET
EuiwliiLed GeuemiBLd.

14 PPs gmBpibsenen SemibsTlie] QHTLIUTE SHaordbaTuieuTsmfler GUITBIL]

RLB Crshaors HHoEamBuIbaeT, GTFg SIEV60H HUBIHETNET SHTTRIOTS GBLL HInlgul GUTHewHIenLOWITer LB
FppIbseflelmbs  alBULLSTS Buwmwomer o mISILGHSCOTEEmS  aIPBIGaIS  OBXID  6lerdl  SIILFTUID
2 GTOMTLSSLILLL HWISEHTUICUTEN] Hmevenld SFLFulenr QT Spfibmeenl aIPBIGeIH oTard CHTHEHLTGLD.
pumwiore 2 pISiubGsSsHe o Wiy wlLSHeonar 2 pIFULGSSeeoTamTs Qmbs CUTSHId Seomens HeaThETLIe
Buwinisefer Lrsmyb seudstuialamer GumosTetend Gurgh oig eiIGUTHID GuM(hesenowmer LB FniBmIdh o6l
SBBH  aHUSBITET 2 BIHILBGSHH0e0TaIBeV6V.  CTFIgHeT  Dlevevd  HoupideT  HelwmsGeum  FalLTEGeur
SHTEBMILSTED  QUT(HERIGHIOWITERT  HeUuBTen FnBBISEeT S(hSS FmgUWSTS SBUUSIL 6T SHHIHE FmBBibsenen
SIQUIUMLWTHS  QHTewi®  LWSTLGSHSHICaIMTed  QUTIHTSHTY  SoTamiseT  aBhd@&GD BHGID Curgdl i
CHTLILUTS &SHGHHB CamereniiuLe0 Geuewi(BHLd.

CamPevamT SHiliIysseT OBEID  CFHTPe0aTT QUINLITGHEHLET EeUmend HauishsTule| Homselear ysmyn
SHETHBTUIR] OFUILILILIL L 63T, 6T6IT6ITED  6T63T6UNTED,

o GuTFgseT SeLVEH HOUBIHEMET HTTWIOTH HHHImBUISH6 GBLLSngul  GUIT(HeTenLOWITeT LIBLD  FnByl
SusSFHewer  Qemistanid  Curgid  wHIG  CFLWDLCUTHIDEFHSTILSHBEG — OUTHSSTET  HewTHSTUIG]
BOL (LpenBEmeT S LLOBeuSHe cpeold GTFIpH6T DIGL6VH HEUDBIHEMGIT HTTEIOTS  GBLIL HInlgll  DLLISHSHIHEENT
FHalJHHIH CEmeTaudBGHD GurgioTer BEBID CUTHSHHLOTET HWISEHTUINF FTEHIBISM6TL CLBBISCETTETED  6TaTH
SIINTWTSHBES SiglILIHLWITGD. QumHetenwwTer LB gmBrlenmed 6o Srdsmiseilensr el GTsigsenTed
GLDOuBID &TEsD uTflwusTes ESHUUSILET  HeUBTET Tl lgamenie], HEUBTA  SLeIUThIGMmeTdH SWTFHH60,
BouewrBOeCB Al GalBHe0 Sievevd o 6ienas &SLGUUTLML  HelJliLF QFuisHed CurFunain gBuUbGSBE
ST GUTLOM & GBI

o FHHTILSHBG OQUTHSSLOTET HMHSTUIR| HEOL (PMBEHm6T S LIAGD GurpLBG wreu' L  GFuwievs e
2 6fena S BUUTLIQET SLHFLLTAITRISEMD OHTLIUTE SIIILgTwWGTaEes 0s5fleliugsBEg S[HDHaleomev.

¢ QeueMlILBHHEOH6T 2 6o SalULL HHHIBBISSNET S LMWL WLBEBID o 6TeM_SHS5HMBE DQLILIDL WTHE
CameemiILl L OsTBHH60  QUTHRISEOHET  DBBID — FDUGIMISET — GQUTHhGSOTe  LBHID  BWTwiomeT  euensuied
PFHEamBupibseied o een sl (HeTengl eaLgHamer HULTH CFuigen.

o  QLBOWLTHFHOTE HHbImBBYISEmnE  FOUlseL GCurgd PHsamppisseiar  slLewll  LOBEBID
2 6NN SHSHHME SlglilenL WTes0\sTaTemiuL L CleTBaHeH60 GUITTRIG GV 61T FLDLIGUMRISH6IT CUITHSSLOTH6 LD
BTS2 6TenL SSLUUL BeTeNHTHOD  6Tardhl  HewuidbsTUIaled EemhESTaulULL (PSS ULIDTET  HeTHETIIEY
sewiBUglIsbHeT LITHTar o 6Tenss SUBUUTLH LevaiemiseT OBHID eeneiul el WkIGeT QHTLJUTS Henrdbasl (h
2 HACWTHHHHEG SIBealdsILL (BeTengl.

oIeuIgl HeudbSTUIAI60 EemISTERILULL (WoHBWITeT SewnidbsTule] SeauiBUlpliLsseT LysHTear o sfansd SUGUUTLG
Uevaianmise BEID gamer ol wWmiEeT QHTLJurs SasbSl (B 2 SHCWTsHHHEG DipflealdaslILl BeTeng.

1.5 gemenw &L F8HemauliLnBaEeT OFHTLJumen Sinfldbema.

2018 @61 19 b BQevds BHFw HawidsTUley HSTIFFLLSH6r 6(F) fleyliug NFsmyn eteurmd
ol wmisenen BTaT OFHflaldgs0sTens e Gmer.

(@) wTal L GFWeSSHBHTEL (LpeiTeneTl SLei(BL 6T SemmiGSTE SBIUSBEG QBISMSSILL [BHeTeng

(&)  (peremel SLeEgBG&IW BHaHdambuibaeT GaTLuTe LfibaiemIser CFWUBLGSSILLQHHSHH.
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2. HF Wemuley

2.1 gl SIMLFHBSET LOBHID HHENTHSENBIGETTEY MPBRIEW Hg gBUTLLL LWELIGHBHISHN. —

Weiteupd Sleusmeilisbser S6W SHIlLBEement

(21)

(=)

)

09 SmwEFssSMLOBHEID 02 HeneudsamisaiLOhhHID CUBBISC®TeTeTIULL  dhuT 8,872,101
Camenswrer Hg gBuUTh UWSILGSSILLhHESal606me0. DiF FHAISOTH 75 FHAIHSHDH N HHS!
100 F5aisld auemIWTeT 2 WJ 6urlblied SmewIiiul L gl

10 oIm&FsHHHILOHHHID 04 FHanenrsbsenmisei OHHHID BFH gBUTHHNSH (PEOBULITS (LPEnBUITS
21 OQgevey alLwhiseienmed BHID 05 Qaig gl (s OFHTensd HUT 6,685,970 CFHTensWwiTer gBUTH
LWSTUGSSILL  phbEaleoemen. i  HeoLdsll  GuBs  gBurthsefled soeisors 50

FHBHHHNBHSH 75 FHAIHWD euenTWITen o W eurbLiled SmemrliLL L Gl

2020 syb  syEinged 08

SmFFEHeMLOmHHID 03
SLMISGWaIRIH  gBUTGHEDGHG GouBulL 24 GFeey el WRISEHHSHTES  aHLT

FHeweurbsenL O(HHSHID  wBmid 01

4,559,787

Carenaswrer GFeve gBEUIULIYHHESIHIL T, DIH FHAISHHIHBG 100 OHTLESD 157  euenFulmest

2 W euJIbLIed Smeuorl Ll LGl

22  gFlLm&e, algser, LIFLOTemmiss eeiLeuBBIL emTer @61 5L TenLOS6i

Cpfleys semssriial ufGsremeauiear GuTEH SeusTaildsiulL  FULRIS6, aldser, LIFLOTemmhisel
aSILIeUBMIeVIeTeN GBUTHEBEDHL T DeWISELAGINLF FhHHTUURIG6T SH6 uGLUTWIR] QFUIS STULBSEIBSHI.

(o)

(=)

)

FLLmIs6T, aldsei, LNFLOTemimise
eTEITLIUMMISHTE  QFHTLTL

alFHsorel DipfaldsHe0

2009 G 06 &b Hazk 1600/18
BodssHHmBETr DiF alGFL

QU SHSHLOT6D

ST BHEUTS SBBI BIHLILD

2002 sreit 19 b FHad)

2002/01 @evdssHmesTet
QRHRISmenhd BFemen MMl BI(HLILD.

2019 ggbuj 06 b Hag
01/2019 @ewsssHBHTET HIH
QuTHENMTHTILD oBEID OlETeiTensd
SNBSS SiwEFSST HBBI BIHLLD

B)6u018& L0l GETENLOH GIT

Gmewmsed LI18xsF GFwens oiF s Lflaled

OIrF STaniufled SHHEIBD RPN GHHHMBHE
QUPRISLILL GBS Curdeuid, 2015 QFHTL&HSLD

8,087 &(mmISeL SuiBarer slLewiordlw  epul. 6,171,625
Carensuiener Spalllu’ G S Hobsaleoems.

28y Ggeweu MewevwihHe0 05 SWIBHEDHHEG

Gupul L sTeold CFemeuwimmBiuleiten

o HFHCwTssHHTHmen GLoTBBL QFuIw Geuemngur GUTEILD,
el L QFwenssdBe wBsid 30 Ni8ss Gewevsmisered
BremeuwBpIBes 3,132 o SACWTsHHTH6T 05 SL6wuTBH6I
CaTL&HD 19 SewihHeT  euemFuilevmen &HTeumSeT @Gy
AL SHe0 GFemeuuiev FBUL_(HeTeSHIL 60T, SI6il
o HFHCUTHHHTH6T QUBLIHS S OTBBHHBES BLaUYHMmD
GLoBOETeTaTILIL TE)(HbHSHEMLD.

Gmenmased LTGshs GFweosd 2020 Sub

SLetged FUIflad Fepsld FTihs STl

Slalpsd QeuBSLSFer Sp 05 ueYBE

o flur 147 QFwuBHLLMIS6T SDIHLWITEND STRILILILIQHHS
Gurgib, SLewTged OFevey OQFUILILILILL GHTENSWITET CHLIT.
103,414,716 Ozpmensuied apum. 97,308,263 OF6v6| DIHTaUG
GFeve OGouWtLLL OgTensulled HIBYIBG 94 e
O mHBHen6eN HIMOLILSBHTS FHLBHSUILLIQHHSHI.
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23

3.1

3.1.1

(pBLeRT EeThES SnbpIdS6rT

LNeTeu(hLD  DieuSHTellILbHern OFuIL LGS 636,

(®) 06 NIBxss Gswevsmsefed Geauenev Hewl OFLIWLLLL o SHCWTHHSHTH6M 07 CUTHEHHE
apuT 569,167 FissluLts sLer OFHTens 2020 HFwug wrsbd 31 HaHumg  GursId
QB LILLTHBESSH. BeBHamLBuw apur. 162,621 GFTens 05 SLaiibseEhdH GoBuUlL  &Teob
OFHTLESD OFHTLIHS UHBOD L5SHSH6EMTEGLD.

(o) LpBss OQFwevamseaisy 05 o H$50WTasHSHTHEHHEG 2 flu apur.538,519 168 2020 F&buiy
31 FHaFwngd Curgid SBellluLrdmbhs LTSIl G, SBHMLCW  cpaTsl
2 HHCWTHHFHTHEHHEG © flui apur 410,436 CFTensulemer 5 LeiBHEHHEG UTTHBID
GuoBsmeold COHTLSHD STEIILBHEM SL6T L5& eTeimib, DiFHev HuT.302,994 1Bgl®6T 10
DWIBBEHHG UTTSHeuld GuoBul L  gsenTaslwig.

(® gL by Geuemev oL s BB Geaumevenw  allBEF  Ggem 06
2 HFH0wressHHIHILD apuT 604,167 1BFHd SL&IH6T OHH6T  (paienen  H6010H
wFHULBeNed o eTenmSWGIL 61, ST LU BelTen  QFwBUTG  cpeod S  SLaT 1S

SIBa(BUSBHTES BHLoUgHMB GLOBOBTEIIG(HDHHATEOMEL.

CFwedbum_® LSemmiey

CFwIeb S BesT

agjunjéasiulL. Ceueiui et Sjeneney CUBBIS OCETeTEMTENLD.
Ledeu(hld SleugHTelliLidae GEFuwliLBa e,

(@) wrevours Liss GFwevasdhdamed FUflawds GCoumevbHl LS &S GEFuuiu’ L dpuT
7,000,000 GupoHujemLwr 11 Qammgﬂl_l_rajaa@asasrras Ui’ L QFwed PIGHmSLILIY
o cuiemowinen o eitef(hdHelT oB@ID Lyomemt uUSHIL Uy SleeysEndSleL G Ceupiuin®
STGOTLILIL L G.

(@) aumflwGumey LpBshs GFwevsdHFHev FLIfl swd CauenevdbH LS S apum. 4,000,000 OFHTend
CuBISHuedL W B LUTmSHBEHHSG ST LG GwbuhsHab Gurgk ABC BsmeneuLiBsHaTosd
QU cpeold GHIQUITE UTMSHHE GLLULULRHHSH. B LUTSHH6T BIewigBaTs 245 &l
BLLTseT 128 @LmsehdEEG BB BBhsHsHelmean sanssTlelBEG gBpids  Osmeren
(WPIQUIRT606M6V.

Bbs UTengHDel @rewiged @b UTengd ABC @ (G wrsdyn @mbsaisler, ABC .. 225
Caflwensai e alfldsiuL CouswmnguilpbsTeod, 05 @)L msefled CuTends  LiflFeveneoru e
Gural B mbs ABC seng Gapiomend 150 0.0, @B@& iewOSH STERILILLL ).
BrewiLmeug utenguiss ABC @U G OapfionarisdBe SHHIeEaUULIhHbSSIL 6T, DG 150.
.0, BmEs Ceuswnguigi e, 06 @ Misefed GuenHs uflFevenaiuler Gapiomerd 120 1O.L0.
OB SHTETLILL L G
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3.1.2

3.13

3.14

32

33

a@jumyssiu’ L Lyglucvener GuBpIs GEmeiTenmento

Geflwmiipw Gupe) MBss Oswens LflelBg o flu auBssy B GCaueneushdl L &6t
olleusmuwl SHeory WBEILD BF SIS @puT 10,000,000 CHTME GFevey GCFUISH (PLYeuemL LI
Gouewi(pd  eterim  OFfleldalLl mbs Curgd o6 SenBplensl UWGTUGSSILLIYHEHS
a1l6Lem60.

BoumevHFHL L HHMA (LPIQAUMLSHHTOE0 HBAILLILILIQ(HHSH60.
LeTeu(bD  DleuGHTelILSBH6T  CFuIwILIB S T360T,

(o) dymiw o sl Ll augd SalmsHs HLsHHar S CuUTeOLISHHID 1H6060OIBTL  SHHI(H
6160 LM6UD 261 T SIGNNISSEL (B @elenB &L LemUILUSBSETS  qput 1,975,515  gmun®
QUPRISLIUL MBS Curgid % H L SHHmer QFUBLGHSTIOE0 MBI LILL QHHSHSH.

(&) Gmewaeed LI6ss OFwenssdHHed ST G cpsod Ufibgiengdsiul L dpur 1,500,000
CuugdlwmLw 02 GauemeudhdHL L MiG6T GFWBLGSHSLILL IQ(HHHa]606m6V.

Gouamevd gL L misenem HenBCouBmieudled HTeVSHTLOFHLD

Gmewmaed LIf6ss Gawevs Lflalaier odBg 2,473 smenid HleniBaer ensCui@n Gurg
02 ey OBHTLSHD 18 Lewi(BH6T 6UENTUNETET HTEOSHTOHD GFBLILIQHHSHSHI-

Q5TSHS (PSTMLOSHZHI6MULD
Lelteu(Hd Sleu HTelliLdden GauIwLBa e,

(o) wTusea  LP8xhs OFwevadhdlev Lf6ss OFwevreny 2020 OFUsbLT 18 oib Had
QFHTLEBHD @uia] GuBp Gurgibd, SeufisHHed CuBmIE CET®oESILI 1YHES S/IMO/SW-5-
012-147X @evdbdpedLwl GLl160l Hewiel 16Tdh GUPRIBLILLIQ[HHS aTe06m6V.

(o) BWIL. &Ml  GaTLdsd  Ujss  Gaweoreny, uewn weeruled SHhH  QHSBTHH
SMIMIGHFHeme0  TeussHHw Lfss OawenssHdled Ll el  OFweBsm  (pesulled
FenHHIHI6T6NSH).

(®) wrusssw UItss GFwenssHFHled 24 FaHISHHBEG 2 flu 74 GuIBL ST, GUTHeT SUIalBEG
2 BUBSSILLTED 01 oD Bevdhs HeNEhF WD, Lewi LoemeTulledl &Jmey MM Lewi LoeneTu e
UeTusbsld oBmId 15 L6 ST6e0ns Liewi enedl OlFuleolml SrerlILL (HeiTerng.

() wTeudbssw LTCHF GFwevs LNflalled o FHTaIH LS BJ6y SIUUHSH aleneTwiml (B HLOSHTEILD,
® FHTOHD (P& LeTall &gl b, @ FHTIHD GOUTH LOWILLLD WLBBID SIGVIIEVS aUETTESHIH 60
STeLILGHSB 26 Hem g WBHID 14 9B Sjguilewemud BT SLIQL LD CFweoBm)
Fevshal BTEnILILIBSIGIBSH.

& WweopCsB ST CETEHHD CUTHISHEOSHEN.
Letteu(hld SDieuSTellILdbHern OFuIwliLBal e,

(o) gymbw o sl Ll augdHeamen GububsHaid Camevsbal L GHler Sip 2019 b SLemTe60
GHEWMTHL LTIl L QFWensSHHBE OuBBIeS OBTHSSLIULL B gnuThseT WaHTer G
CwiulL @geve] 611,13 wWevedwer epur 09 Gm SUlalBhsHs QFLBSHIL L HIS6T euGosd
wrstent  Ggm  olalmiHs HomenidssensdHeanmsd  Cnrouns G mieoreanTsamen FHUBSHSH
BenpGauBBUILL 19 (HESHH. @z upp OQFuwiulL  seusstuielsr Gurgkl S o eiten
AL WMIS6T SIeUSTENHBLILILL FI.
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(o)

()

()

(2-)

(1)

Gumiy  sewwinfeorer  QupensuiBE — ypbuts  Cprguns G midleomenTsemen
SIUUDLWTES OFTemi(h B HLHHmer HedBCaBBIUSBEHTE (BT DIENIDSHSH
BHenLBHL CUBTEDLD.

(i)  Geygwrs Opmbeoreny ouliLmLUl  BF HLsHmer  HapGaubBnleuBBEHTH

Bxpeveuwimer  QHTHeoTeNTH6T, BUIHEHT © LISTeNImiEeT 2 MUl eugFdHder il Gosd
wigTen G5k Sialksd Smaibsasimen Beers SBOIL UBSHmieT B
HLLD Qb BuuadHBe CuBpis CBTBHSILL QDS

(i) @®% Oxm HLHHBaTe BHmeuwmear QUTHL H6T WBHBID SuibdATisamer CUBBIS

Qameepd OCupensd OFwelewer, O efleurs BenpGeuBpruLl gmeaETen,  GuTL iy
SlgliuedLuled  SLGUUGSSUIUL HHSHMWD, aldevdd OuBmIs  OFTeTaUSHBHTH
(LpeBWTET HHBM FOLUNGT DIFHBMID HMLSHEHTEMD 2 _BLUL DIJF CUBIDS il sHe6i
epeo(pd 419 eu BGoed wrsmewt HFH alFdE@ GeuefCuw CaFuiwiul i mbE.

(iv) SLmsepdstas Fsmar  cpeoliGUTHL e 04  audssmen  alaeudd CUBEBIS

Gameenpd Gurgl agremyewt FhedHuler aleneoll LLIQUIISE UTTHHeld LHdeab
GuBulL alemevdd OUBBIS C&ETalmHbHS STTNISIHIme0 FHABEG 153.75 LWle0euleT
GUTAIHE SiASs BULD gHULIGHSS!

sougeiw SUalmeHs HlLsFHar S Gureigdsw UFGss Ggwevs Lflaled Syewi(h
GoNMmIB6T LengenodGd Curgl sflwmer aissHHlenal LWLIBGSHSTON BB  GuTuiwimer
SlemayHenel  FOJLISH60  SMJewiomd  apul. 1,325,869  Ggrensulener  Gueugsons
CEFISH S IQ([HHSHEMLD.

symsw o sl Ly ausdl oifalmpsglule S Gurelgsw Lf6ss GFwevs Lflalng
2 BUlL uFHOITH GeMmhIG6T Leugamd@Gld Burg OETaHBl. BL 60, OIenewidhEL 196
GuBu@SHulled el DIBMBIHEL, DIMEWHSLI9MBE Wew @)L 60 CFml ewI DIBBBIH6L, FBI
STeveUTUISmeN  Gleul(hHe, Lev LIged LigdHoHed il uemismen HenpGeupmid Gurgl
C&THOHIL LI 2 550WnesH ST LOBWILD 6J6M60ILLI GuTmI‘Ly B Gouemrigul
2 5FH0WTesHHTHMSH  SHeuaiuiaid &TFewionsd OFwsT GeauenevsdeT LOBEBID  GuUITUIWITET
alemev  aipmISemeT  LWASLGSSHUSBEG ~— UFHeors  apuT 6,928,609  Gevglaons
CEFISH S IQ([HHSHEMLD.

Gofwrilyw GuB@) Ur8ss Oswes SFHsety UflealBg o flu o steoluled uSHdl
DAWBBEHHGH DWIOHH BHTURB6T IS UGN SHHESET 2 ML SBLILLIQHHS
Gungdlead, o uBs UgGss Osweusd SPHHHIIale0mev.  EHear SHMyeoors 10
auihHellaneT DSBHTE PFBG SHwLdbs GCouewiy BHHS SDFF OUBILF  EeLeVTHI
Gurertg LBY SleUBHTENSBLILIL L F).

Symfw o UslLemwiy eugd Sialhshd SHLLHHer &S Gumeilglsd, oipami6sTGs
Gumasmi(psber  GeMGHFHlemat  SPLILIGSHHID SHLLSHHBEG Ourmiyemrw  QUIHTTHTY
SUaBSE 2 SHCwnesHHIHMH GBI Ug 4786 19rsbL] Geoml oipmeug 3382 &luyll
gousFHBans Galsbalulpmbs CurdHed OsTbeonplu o SHHCLTEHSHaTe0  DiFHene
1670 duyurs &My @&ml epum 600 Ly geodHed ol Lgamed (3382 — 1670) x 600=
epum. 1,027,200 B6060T I BGumuyeitegl. Sleueur@ms JeLHFH 6L B mbHD 6J GG
2 H5H0WTesHHIHEHEG @b Ouriwme CFwBuTligmer $OUUSHBESG S;bHH GuTgIDd
FHUMHH60 CBT6ITENTH (HHSHIETENT6I].

Symfw o sl Ll augFd Sualhss FHLsHear S GuTEOLISHED LTaILI6ETEd60
GNSHHm  GHMITMLIUSBHTE  OHTPOBIL LI o HHCWTHHHT 2018 b HLewTged
FOJUSS SleTeydh FHLHHe0 HoBCauBpliulL gl eaam  STlLUUl’(BelTen  LienlsehdsE
Gueuglslons 2019 gib SLewNged FOJLIGHS FHLL USHHTHHO GHMHHme FHHD OFUIH60,
Sl baL 1961 GoBusbsd 220 ST DI6N6| LOGHTIENMT DISMBIHL, 12 ST Sleney Fm)
U HTEOMTUIHMET  Oeul_(HHev, 96 e LT Oeul Ll L wewr 19rshLflemed Clamewni(®
CFIIm DIMeMIHFL 1960 B (B HBTHH6e0, 1170 Czml wemienent Gl lg GalwielL 60 LOBMID
QUWIT LIGVNS MIGMLLILIGBSTS (PedBWITE qpuT. 2,000, epum, 18,040, apum. 11,820,
epum. 123,072, epum. 1,140,750 wmmid epum 6,000 915 Sl (bH OCFTens cpum 1,301,682
OFaudaid Curgl o ewenwwnsCa HaBCauBBLLLL S o HeuddHemwen &HPHD CFUIgH60,
Gymeufleimed  woBmib  HTOL  CGymevflenTed  HBHTHH6L, GLWIT  UeNS  GLITBISHHISHEO
GuraiBeuBPBsTer gl (hdh CFHTemad epum 33,000 GeTendwiter eaim Couene0ddHer sl eneu
SUFHTANSHS QUTHEMTHT SLlalhsHd 2 SHHCWTSSHHIH GBILY (Wpeold 2 BIHWITSEBSHI.
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(1)

(&)

SIBHEILIG (HLIT. 1,268,682 CaTens® GoFguirs ® mIFHILBHS BGevdHLOTSH
CFaISHSLILIL (H6TeNH TRl DIeUSHTENSHBLILIL L .

Aymfw o sl Lewiy oialmsHd FHLsHear S GHend Leumgenwly guiun GCurg
Qumuiwmer  alemev  alFHHHewenr LWSLGSHSH WHUITG  QFUIIiUL gHHHSHI. [O)15%:
AP Fmis6T GHempUT(HeTengl elaipl GHTHeomI U 2 HHCwTaHHFemmed LleousHHTHIBHTH
Car@liuere GFUID FHHTILSH6O SewLwmend &reoriul L Gurgid, Sig Ffl GFuieus
GOBIBEHHHTH (HUT.5,198,933 Buwevdaons CFaISHSILL1QHHSHSI.

FsUiflawsd olalmsHd LIGITenemr HLHHer S wasel LITCsHF OFWLEHHHBE DL HH
p& gBuThHeisd OFHm Dewwli] HLLmSeT BTard UL Gwsd wrsTenr Ggqm Gobum (b
FHenemibHeneHFHamed CFUBUGSSILLQHHESH. B FHLmisellenmsd wHII G Cumog)
levellwies epUT @gewi(h BB BTE@ETeLeOTHD CHTL LU uTedd SialhsHd OFuiujb
FHLLsHewenr uflFeldb@Hd CuTd S ST ILGD L WRISET DU HTelbHlLL L G

Q) 2012 meveufl 05 sub Hagd 1/2012 RevdassHdHBaTar oFF HHF SFBBI HHLSHS 6
AlFHBEHHE LBOUTS FRISHH G DIHBTY slevemeouiB@ OeuefiGu SiemLobaieTengibd
Gurgwenailenmerr B WLBBID gl UFHH6T BB aleusTw SemwliBE &6l
PUUHSSDS ULEIBLILLQHHSSI-

(i) 2012 meeufl 05 oup Had 1/2012 HevsasIHBITR SFF BH BB BHHULLg
PUUbHS SiglienLuled euPRISI QUILHSLD Q6D 2 LI QULHSLD Qeinlensl 6ULPHIS
SLISIHIL &1, aleusmul DML SDIHBG LLTBIS, dH0HTmHUIMEID 6Fav6,
CeuTg FRSSIHMBE uPmES S HbHe puT 1,981,069 suer 6l @UUbBSD HIHBBIBE
05 aigb OaMbed CeTmasE@ L HIHar 0Feea WHILIH QUMISMSHSHE LOBBILD
Guopuneney GFUIHE0 BDBILD SieMe] USHTHHM QURISMOSHSH CSHTLHGOHIL LI
2 55H0WrssH5HHHCH euPRISILLIQHHSHH.

@) B QUUBSHSHHBHTSH (L. 1,921,069 Leoug b QFHTLH6OHIL LI
2 HH0wrssHsfleomed 2020 OQsuswbuy 30 b Hegd  uflFedssiiul (b
o mHIULImHS Cursib, SiFmer OuBmes OsTelugsBasTs wase LIFCss
Ceweoren(hé@ &WILISHS sMamisSHenar STLLTH 2020 FHaFbuj 31 b Had
QUM STV  HTOGHSBLILLQ(HHBHS). DIFHELIY  SLewTganlel  HHULT  CFaISHS
Gouemtigwl @OmIFHH g FwIUEGL Curgk CuUIBSSWTET LIflFevenar GFLILTSHI
Sipmar GuBmIS GaTeTepd STOSUILBSSHID CHTHHSD 616N DEUSHTENSSLILLL Sl

(iv) 80 utmsse owndss Buidsd WLBDID DSBS OHTLIUmLW 117 WBlL)
urtengulemest  BheusBE WHIIG OQFUWLUlIgmbSH Cursid, SDISBEG LIBIS
Gurased @ mbHEH 60-70 LT SMISHIHBEG UTeddH S LILLIQHHSSI-

(V) #HBeom B Lfleniel  0GWI  GUEHIGUSBETRT  aiHD  der IS L(hd@& epuT. 554
aeugenmer CHTL L LUTmHHE el &6l LT 234 6UDBIGHISBEHTET 0F606) HLIT
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Message from the
District Secretary

It is a great pleasure for me to handover this Performance Appraisal and Financial Report
of Kurunegala District for the Year 2020. | am happy to present the programs, projects
and activities which the Kurunegala district which is the largest administrative district
that consists of 30 Divisional Secretariats did with the coordination of various

Departments and Ministries as the Performance Appraisal and Financial Report of 2020.

This report clearly shows the way the District Secretariat and Divisional Secretariats
used Imprest and Provisions thriftily and efficiently allocated by the Treasury for the Year 2020 in the hope of making a
reality of the activities implemented by the Government. It is important to remind that all the officers in the District
secretariat and Divisional Secretariats with other Institutions provided their contribution to succeed this event.

It is noteworthy that we have successfully furnished the activities of Gam Peraliya village enhancement program,
development of rural sports, infrastructure development special programs, decentralized Budget programs, development
programmes of under developed temples, Sukitha Puravara small town development program and “Wayamba udana”

programmes and other programmes implemented under other Various Departments and Ministries.

We have launched “Grama Shakthi people movement, intensive program of irrigation repairing, program of temple
development, program of Kidney disease prevention, Food and Nutrition, national Dengu Prevention and Environmental
conservation successfully. In 2020,We have reached 100% success in the development programs and the Capital and

Recurrent Expenditure was Rs 12070.5 Million.

I give my heartiest thank to the Secretary of the State Ministry of Home Affairs of all the other institutes all
the Divisional Secretaries, all the Officers in the District Secretariat who provided their immense support to
launch this aim succeefully to gain the Sustainable Development for the fulfillment of people in this District.

R.M.R.Rathnayaka

Government Agent of Kurunegala /District Secretary and

Additional Secretary for Home Affairs

Chapter 01. Institutional Profile/Summary of Implementation
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1.1 Introduction

Kurunegala District is situated in the North Western Provence and consists of 4900.62 square K. m. / or
490062 Hectares. It has 30 Divisional Secretariats and 1610 Grama Niladari Divisions. Total number of
Villages is 4432 and 14 Electoral Divisions. It consists of 01 Municipal Council, 01 Urban Council and 19

Local Councils. It has 06 Educational Zones.

Considering the location of this District, Kurunegala District is bounded by 05 Districts. Namely North by
Anuradhapura District, East by Matale District, South by Gampaha and Kegalle districts and West by Puttlam
District. Location of the District is between North Cotangent 228 — 333 and East Cotangent 104 — 178.

When the historical background of the District is considered it is special from other Districts. Kurunegala
is the only District which had four ancient Kingdoms in Sri Lanka. They are Panduwasnuwara, Kurunegala,
Yapawwa and Dambadeniya Kingdoms. It is important to note that we had found much evidence about the

powers of the rulers of these Kingdoms.

Considering the Water System of the District, it covers by 04 River Basins, North By Kala Oya, Centre by
Mee Oya and Deduru Oya and South by Ma Oya Basins. There are many Major and Micro Irrigation Projects
under these Water basins such as Rajanganaya, Usgala
Siyambalangamuwa,Hakwatunaoya,Kimbulwanaoya,Bathalagoda,Magalla,Palukadawala,Atharagalla,Madiya

wa,Wennoruwa and Ambakolawawa projects.

Annual Rainfall of the District is 900 mm-2200 mm. The main way of getting rainfall is from the North
Eastern Monsoon wind and South West Monsoon wind. But the highest rainfall comes from south west

monsoon due to the activation of convectional flow.

The estimated population in the year 2020 in the Kurunegala district is 1,718,869. The density of population is
about 351 persons per one square kilo meter. The number of families is 470,853. The Kurunegala district gets
the third place from the districts where a biggest population exists in Sri Lanka and also it is the second largest
district. When the expansion of population of this district is considered it is seen that approximately 97% rural
population exists. Also there are about 52% females from the whole population and the population older than

60 years is 13% from the whole population.
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DISTRICT PLAN
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1.2 Vision, Mission and Objectives of the Institution

Vision

An Excellent Public Service for the Fulfillment of Citizens

Mission

Building up a sustainable development that fulfils the requirements of the Public through a better
management of resources and institutions with a proper planning consistent with the public policy.

Objectives of the District Secretariat.

REEEHE R

Providing services at least within the period mentioned in the Citizen Charter.

Using provisions which are allocated for development activities 100% before 31% of December.
Releasing welfare subsidies to the relevant sections on due date for the purpose of providing them
to the general public who are in need of such services.

Finishing service requirements of the staff on due date.

Finishing Social Development Programs on planned date.

Managing resources within definite time frame.

Submiting reports to Ministries and Departments on due date.

Monitoring General Administration, Financial Administration and Development Activities
fruitfully and efficiently.

1.3 Main Activities

1.

o s w

Managing the human and physical resources efficiently and productively to fulfil the citizens’
needs according to the government policies and regulations and providing leadership
Coordination and guidance to implement the government development programs and projects in
accordance with the orders of the government

Coordinating and guiding the affairs of the Divisional Secretariats

Working as the district agent of other line Ministries and Departments

Maintaining a good relationship with the security divisions to hold the law and peace within the
district and to confirm the security of the people

Working as a center of collecting the state income and accounting them as an agent on behalf of
the state revenue accounting officers

172 |



1.4 Organization Chart
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1.5 Main Divisions of the District Secretariat/ Divisional Secretariats under the District Secretariat
The following divisions are being conducted under the supervision and guidance of the District Secretariat

Establishment Division
Account Division

Land Division

Planning Division

Engineering Division

Internal Audit Division
Samurdhi Division

Motor Traffic Unit
Agriculture Unit

Statistics Division

National Manure Secretariat
Explosive Division

Disaster Management Division
Disaster Relief Service Division
Measurement Unit

Consumer Authority

Media Unit

Buddhist Affairs Division
Cultural Division

Social Service Division

Land Use Divisioin

Sport Division

Social Insurance Division
Productivity Division

Non Governmental Organization Division
Mediation Unit

Industrial Development Board
National Integration Division
Psychology Counselling Unit
Job Center

Women’s and Child Affairs Division
Foreign Employment Division
Adult Promotion Division
Small Scale Business Division

R ok SR SR o R S e o el SR R e R R R o SR R SR R SR SR R R SRR o R

Divisional Secretariats under the District Secretariat

There are 30 Divisional Secretariats under the Kurunegala District Secretariat. The following activities are done by
them mainly.

Development affairs

Social Welfare activities

Disaster Management activities

Institute and administration affairs

Issuing various permits

Affairs of registration of births, marriages and deaths
Collecting revenue

FEEEFEF
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Thus the Divisional Secretariat works as the administration unit at the regional level to solve the day to day needs
of the people. The following are the Divisional Secretariats under the Kurunegala District Secretariat.

Divisional Secretariat of Giribawa
Divisional Secretariat of Galgamuwa
Divisional Secretariat of Ahatuwawa
Divisional Secretariat of Mahawa
Divisional Secretariat of Ambanpola
Divisional Secretariat of Kotawehera
Divisional Secretariat of Rasnayakapura
Divisional Secretariat of Nikawaratiya
Divisional Secretariat of Polpithigama

. Divisional Secretariat of Ibbagamuwa

. Divisional Secretariat of Ganewaththa

. Divisional Secretariat of Rideegama

. Divisional Secretariat of Mawathagama

. Divisional Secretariat of Mallawapitiya

. Divisional Secretariat of Kurunegala

. Divisional Secretariat of Maspotha

. Divisional Secretariat of Weerambugedara

. Divisional Secretariat of Polgahawela

. Divisional Secretariat of Alawwa

. Divisional Secretariat of Narammala

. Divisional Secretariat of Kuliyapitiya East

. Divisional Secretariat of Kupiyapitiya West

. Divisional Secretariat of Wariyapola

. Divisional Secretariat of Panduwasnuwara East

. Divisional Secretariat of Panduwasnuwara West

. Divisional Secretariat of Bamunakotuwa

. Divisional Secretariat of Kobeygane

. Divisional Secretariat of Bingiriya

. Divisional Secretariat of Udubaddawa

. Divisional Secretariat of Pannala
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Chapter 02 - Progress and Future Vision

Special Achievements Challenges and Future Aims

e Obtaining the gold medal for 2017/2018 at the competition of evaluating state institutes by the computer
information system made for assessing finance and performance of the institutes which are under the Public
Accounting committee of the Sri Lanka parliament.

e Obtaining 1ISO 9001 — 2015 Quality Certificate from 2018 to 2020 continuously

Winning the First Place of the Department Category in the year 2015 (2016) in the national productivity certificate
competition and being eligible to apply for the Gold Medal in 2018

Winning the second place at the national level in 2017/2018 and third place in 2019 for recruiting members for the
social insurance pension scheme

Winning the 2" and 5™ places at the national level at the Daham school student performance completion in 2019

The competition for selecting the best job service centre. — obtaining the second place and the silver medal at the
national level in 2019.

Challenges
e Creating an attitudinal change for the sustaining development
e Not reveiving provicences and imprest from other Ministries and Departments on due date

Aims
1. Using the physical, financial and and human reaources fully and upgrading the life condition of the people of the
district
2. Building an environmental friendly background in the sustaining development
3. Providing a more efficient and productive public service by using the modern technology

\A\ ............................

Accounting officer:

Name :- R.M.R. Rathnayake -
Post :- Government Agent/District Secretary
Date :- Kurunegala.
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3. Total financial performance for the year ended December 31, 2020

3.1 Financial Performance Statement
Statement of Financial Performance ACA - F
for the period ended 31% December 2020
Rs.
Actual
Budget 2020 Note
2020 2019

- Revenue Receipts a -

- Income Tax 1 - -
Taxes on Domestic Goods

- & Services 2 - - ACA-1
Taxes on International

- Trade 3 - -

- Non Tax Revenue & Others 4 - -
Total Revenue Receipts
- (A) ; )

- Non Revenue Receipts = =
- Treasury Imprests 11,312,023,889 8,950,589,115 ACA-3

- Deposits 1,481,227,002 831,793,400 ACA-4

- Advance Accounts 96,709,064 107,273,533 ACA-5

- Other Receipts 577,976,210 738,599,180

Total Non Revenue

- Receipts (B) 13,467,936,165 10,628,255,228
Total Revenue Receipts &
Non Revenue Receipts C =

- (A)+(B) 13,467,936,165 10,628,255,228

Less: Expenditure

- Recurrent Expenditure = =

Wages, Salaries & Other

1,836,380,000 Employment Benefits 5 1,817,606,483 1,657,557,275 L
ACA-
148,958,000 Other Goods & Services 6 143,507,197 142,920,610 2(ii)
Subsidies, Grants and
Transfers 7
22,162,000 Interest Payments 8 21,703,184 22,011,188

Other Recurrent

- Expenditure 9

Total Recurrent
2,007,500,000 Expenditure (D) 1,982,816,864 1,822,489,073
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21,312,000

35,790,000

898,000

58,000,000

2,065,500,000.00

Capital Expenditure

Rehabilitation &
Improvement of Capital
Assets

Acquisition of Capital
Assets

Capital Transfers
Acquisition of Financial
Assets

Capacity Building

Other Capital Expenditure
Total Capital Expenditure
(E)

Main Ledger Expenditure
(F)

Deposit Payments

Advance Payments

Total Expenditure G =
(D+E+F)

Imprest Balance as at 31
December 2020 H = (C-G)

10

11

12

13
14

15

20,376,801 36,540,711
29,215,800 69,712,416
729,864 9,100,344
50,322,465 115,353,471
1,285,703,838 683,838,403
104,885,279 122,763,350
3,423,728,446 2,744,444,297
10,044,207,719 7,883,810,931

| ACA-
2(ii)

ACA-4

ACA-5
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3.3 Statement of financial position

ACA-P

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31% December 2020

Non Financial Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment ACA-6 2,383,854,928
Financia! Assets

Advance Accounts ACA-5/5(a) 307,083,945
Cash & Cash Equivalents ACA-3 10,803,594
Total Assets 2,701,742,467

Net Assets / Equity

Net Worth (270,171,160)
Property, Plant & Equipment Reserve 2,383,854 928
Rent and Work Advance Reserve ACA-5(b)

Current Liabilities

Deposits Accounts ACA-4 577,255,105
Imprest Balance ACA-3 10,803,594
Total Liabilities 01,74

Detail Accounting Statements in ACA format Nos. 2 to 6 presented in pages from 5 to 29 and Notes to
accounts presented in pages from 30 to 39 form and integral patts of these Financial Statements. The Financial
Statements have been prepared in complying with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles whereas most
appropriate Accounting Policies are used as disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements and hereby
rtify that figures in these Finacial Statements, Notes to accounts and other relevant accounts were reconciled
th thg Tregyry Books of Accounts and found to in agreement.

L V4 4 B W X

Accounting Officer Chief Financial Officer/ Chief Accountant/

; Name : Director (Finance)/ Commissioner (Finance)
Designation : Designation : Name :
Date : W Date: 2ol =02-(] Date : 1afraf 2897
\r\ 2

R.M.R. Rathnayake -
Government Agent/District Secretary

Kurunegala,
General Kamal Gunaratne (Retd)
- WWV RWP RSP USP ndc psc MPhil
Secretary 2
State Ministry of National Security,
Affairs and Disaster Management
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3.4 Cash Flow Statement

ACA-C
Statement of Cash Flows
for the Period ended 315 December 2020
Actual
2020 2019
Rs. Rs.
Cash Flows from Operating Activities i}
Total Tax Receipts - -
Fees, Fines, Penalties and Licenses - -
Profit -
Non Revenue Receipts =
Revenue Collected for the Other Heads 577,976,209 738,599,180
Imprest Received 11,312,023,889 8,950,589,115
Total Cash generated from Operations (a) 11,890,000,098 9,689,188,295
Less - Cash disbursed for:
Personal Emoluments & Operating Payments 1,960,019,945 1,798,543,145
Subsidies & Transfer Payments 21,703,184 22,011,188
Expenditure on Other Heads 10,038,453,076 7,856,821,183
Imprest Settlement to Treasury 10,803,594 -
Total Cash disbursed for Operations (b) 12,030,979,799 9,677,375,516
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(C )=(a)-( b) (140,979,701) 11,812,779
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest -
Dividends -
Divestiture Proceeds & Sale of Physical Assets
Recoveries from On Lending -
Recoveries from Advance 141,139,503 155,078,045
Total Cash generated from Investing Activities (d) 141,139,503 155,078,045
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Less - Cash disbursed for:

Purchase or Construction of Physical Assets & Acquisition of Other
Investment

Advance Payments

Total Cash disbursed for Investing Activities (e)

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES( F)=(d)-(e)

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING & INVESTMENT
ACTIVITIES (g)=( c) + (f)

Cash Flows from Fianacing Activities

Local Borrowings
Foreign Borrowings
Grants Received

Deposit Received

Total Cash generated from Financing Activities (h)

Less - Cash disbursed for:

Repayment of Local Borrowings
Repayment of Foreign Borrowings

Deposit Payments

Total Cash disbursed for Financing Activities (i)

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (J)=(h)-(i)

Net Movement in Cash (k) = (9) -(j)

Opening Cash Balance as at 01% January

Closing Cash Balance as at 31t December

50,322,464 115,353,471
156,164,096 188,688,755
206,486,560 304,042,226
(65,347,057) (148,964,181)
(206,326,758) (137,151,402)
1,481,710,236 832,275,374
1,481,710,236 832,275,374
1,286,187,072 684,320,378
1,286,187,072 684,320,378
195,523,164 147,954,996
(10,803,594) 10,803,594
10,803,594 ]
- 10,803,594
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3.5 Financial Statements
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3.6 performance of the Revenue Collection

(RS. 000)
Revenue Estimate | Collected Revenue
Original Final As a %
Revenue Revenue | Revenue | Amount of
code Description of the Revenue Code | Estimate | Estimate (Rs) Final
Revenue
Estimate
10.02.04.01 | Excise tax — liquor 1.9
10.02.07.00 | Stamp fee 102.7
10.03.07.02 | Registration fee relevant to the
Registrar General’s Department 46,865.3
10.03.07.03 | Private timber transport 1,716.2
10.03.07.04 | Tax on motor vehicle selling 36
10.03.07.05 | Permit charges relevant to the
Ministry of public security 1,221.4
10.03.07.09 | Carbon tax 11,986.6
10.03.07.99 | Other permit charges 21,602.9
20.02.01.01 | Rents of public buildings 2,105.8
20.02.01.02 | Income from the state forests 4,623.5
20.02.01.03 | Lands and other leases 1,325.3
20.02.01.99 | Other rents -
20.02.02.01 | Loans -
20.02.02.99 | Interest other 15,157.9
20.03.01.00 | Sales of Departments -
20.03.02.06 | Charges under the Act of -
conservation of animal and
plantations
20.03.02.07 | Visa permits, charges on passports -
and gaining citizenship
20.03.02.13 | Examination and other charges 217.4
20.03.02.14 | Charges under the Act of Motor 223,834.6
Traffic Act
20.03.02.03 | Charges of Identity cards 15,669.2
20.03.02.99 | Various 1,914.1
20.03.03.00 | Fines and confiscating -
20.03.03.02 | Fines and confiscating 48.5
20.03.99.00 | Other receivings (state revenue - 84,454.0
various)
20.04.01.00 | Widows’ and orphans’ pension fund 142,985.4
20.05.99.00 | Other assignments -
20.06.02.00 | Selling of capital assets -
20.06.02.02 | Selling of capital assets 2,139.8
20.03.04.00 | Providing motor cycles to the
government officers
623,405.5
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3.7

performance of the Utilization of Allocation
(RS. 000)
Allocation Allocation
— - Attual Expenditure | Utilozation as a %
Type of Original Final of Final Allocation
Allocation Allocation Allocation

Recurrent 2,007,500 2,007,500 1,982,816 98
capital 58,000 58,000 50,322 86

2,065,500 2,065,500 2,033,139 98
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3.8 in terms of F.R. 208 grant of allocations for expenditure to this District Secretariat as an
agent of other Ministries / Departments

( Rs 000)
Provisions used
provisio
. ns as %
which racaived | g y . Real | ofthe
o Aim of the provisions Initial Final Provisions | provide
provisions Provisions Provisions d final
provisio
ns
Development Programme, 486.28 486.28 483.03 99.33
President’s Secretariat National Ic?vel 'gwdance
and coordination for
national priorities 5,505.55 5,505.55 3,927.96 71.35
Guiding Programme,
Election Commission General administrative
and institutional services 16,053.64 16,053.64 16,051.46 99.99
32.23 32.23 32.23 100.00
624.00 624.00 309.21 49.55
94.00 94.00 85.80 91.28
6.00 6.00 6.00 100.00
93.50 93.50 24.12 25.80
Ministry of Higher Development activities,
160.50 160.50 68.64 42.77
Education, Technology and Science and Technology
Innovations development programme 1,282.70 1,282.70 950.13 74.07
118.00 118.00 102.90 87.20
1.88 1.88 1.88 100.00
12.30 12.30 2.30 18.70
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,228.16 2,228.16 746.84 33.52
/ social cultural integrity 304.05 304.05 304.05 | 100.00
10,629.88 10,629.88 8,186.41 77.01
94.00 94.00 87.74 93.34
Ministry of Buddhism, | 11,658.24 11,658.24 9,426.96 80.86
ioi D t
Religious and Cultural evelopment programme 17,707.92 17,707.92 | 17,417.28 |  98.36
Affairs / uplifting religious affairs
30,993.61 30,993.61 30,580.38 98.67
8,055.50 8,055.50 7,933.67 98.49
Development programme
/ North Western
development 40,684.49 40,684.49 39,921.73 98.13
Development programme 554,553.14 554,553.14 | 547,306.99 98.69
Ministry of Finance / Rural Development 2,672,196.1 2,346,137.
programmes 2| 2,672,196.12 66 87.80
Guiding Programme, 2,920.66 2,920.66 2,920.66 | 100.00
Ministry of Finance, General administrative and
Economic and Policy institutional services
Development 156,528.70 156,528.70 | 143,132.85 91.44
48,417.03 48,417.03 48,413.57 99.99
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Deve]opment programme 994,63257 994,63257 542,44122 54.54

Empowering villages 1,541,181.6
4 1,541,181.64 | 797,260.44 51.73
1,489.77 1,489.77 1,489.77 100.00
175.00 175.00 95.38 54.50
110.50 110.50 63.51 57.48
Development activities,- 58.90 58.90 36.70 62.31
Youth development 135.00 135.00 92.97 63.87
54.00 54.00 0.00 0.00
2,890.00 2,890.00 558.28 19.32
Guiding programme,, 24.50 24.50 19.49 79.56

Implementing mediation
. L board act 14,808.62 14,808.62 8,411.72 56.80
Ministry of Judiciary,

. Human Rights and Legal 2,861.72 2,861.72 3,106.10 108.54
Reforms — Mediation Guiding Programme, 1,068.09 1,068.09 1,020.17 95.51
Board commission National integrity 100.00 100.00 53.86 53.86

promotion 72.63 72.63 67.77 |  93.30
978.63 978.63 978.63 100.00
Guiding Programme, 81.00 81.00 68.76 84.88
Ministry of Health, General administrative
8 | Nutrition and Indigenous and institutional services 600.00 600.00 600.00 100.00
Medicines Development programme
— controlling epidemics 2,380.00 2,380.00 2,217.40 93.17
Development programme
Ministry of Transport — Development of new
9 | Service Management railways 2,189.00 2,189.00 1,819.75 83.13
Guiding Programme, 3,071.52 3,071.52 132.64 4.32
General administrative
and institutional services
(Internal trade Section) 979.59 979.59 44.11 4.50
10 | Ministry of Trades Guiding Programme, 3,166.52 3,166.52 2,982.62 94.19
General administrative 988.59 988.59 92452 | 9352
and institutional services
(Mechanical export
Section) 22.63 22.63 22.42 99.05
Development programme
11 | Ministry of Roads / Development of roads 40.00 40.00 20.00 50.00
79.35 79.35 124.75 157.22
208.70 208.70 126.90 60.81
391.10 391.10 268.11 68.55
316.08 316.08 275.21 87.07
Ministry of Mahawali, Guiding Programme, 160.00 160.00 36.68 22.33
12 | Agriculture, Irrigation and General administrative 16.00 16.00 16.00 100.00
Rural Development and institutional services
78.00 78.00 57.90 74.23
119.00 119.00 51.93 43.64
89.60 89.60 47.06 52.52
104.25 104.25 64.47 61.84
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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475.60 475.60 201.84 42.44
Development activities —
Inter provincial irrigation
programme 1,067.00 1,067.00 1,067.00 100.00
Development activities —
Development project 406.18 406.18 406.18 | 100.00
25,700.00 25,700.00 26,079.34 101.48
50.00 50.00 26.45 52.90
8,700.00 8,700.00 8,382.28 96.35
50.00 50.00 1.14 2.28
10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
Development activities — 153.50 153.50 94.66 61.67
Agricultural Development 4.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
programmes
400.00 400.00 246.77 61.69
62.00 62.00 45.65 73.62
43.66 43.66 35.98 82.42
20.00 20.00 0.00 0.00
8,287.55 8,287.55 7,373.21 88.97
15.00 15.00 5.00 33.33
Development activities — 50.65 50.65 50.65 100.00
Implementing Fertilizers
Act 200.00 200.00 13.20 6.60
0.00 0.00 0.00
756.00 756.00 601.88 79.61
112.75 112.75 104.64 92.81
Development activities —
Woman Development 222.74 222.74 222.74 | 100.00
220.29 220.29 220.29 100.00
757.90 757.90 652.25 86.06
Ministry of Woman and
13 | Child Affairs and Social 434.00 434.00 31653 | 7303
Insurance 46.50 46.50 44.25 95.16
330,000.00 330,000.00 | 252,834.04 76.62
Development activities —
4,960.65 4,960.65 2,052.69 41.38
1,145.93 1,145.93 11.78 1.03
189.20 189.20 35.20 18.60
o o . 3,524.20 3,524.20 2,443.51 69.33
Guiding - administrative 826.80 826.80 659.78 |  79.80
and institutional services —
14 Ministry of Lands and Land | parliament 93.59 93.59 77.30 82.59
Development 65.20 65.20 59.85 91.79
9,495.38 9,495.38 8,331.08 87.74
2,796.55 2,796.55 2,494.03 89.18
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Guiding - administrative 231.23 231.23 188.68 81.60
and institutional services —
Lands 292.43 292.43 200.32 68.50
Land Development and 98.90 98.90 80.65 81.55
Land acquisition 16,394.68 16,394.68 16,368.34 99.84
Ministry of Buddhism, Development 293.43 293.43 293.43 100.00
15 | Religious and Cultural programme — Social
Affairs Cultural Integrity 5,117.94 5,117.94 4,101.52 80.14
Guiding activities -
administrative and
institutional services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,580.36 5,580.36 5,580.10 100.00
1,565.60 1,565.60 1,594.13 101.82
190.00 190.00 150.08 78.99
Ministry of Woman and o 15.20 15.20 14.40 | 9474
16 | Child Affairs and Social Development activities — 94.78 94.78 137.45 | 145.03
Insurance Coordination and
implementation of social 268,790.00 268,790.00 | 264,887.90 98.55
deve|0pment 1,022,517.0 1,002,367.
programme 0| 1,022,517.00 60 98.03
91,575.00 91,575.00 88,935.00 97.12
1,425.00 1,425.00 1,195.00 83.86
721.56 721.56 721.56 100.00
194.00 194.00 70.72 36.45
Guiding activities -
administrative and
institutional services 57.15 57.15 50.41 88.20
Guiding activities -
National Productivity
Secretariat 49.20 49.20 49.20 100.00
Guiding activities - 259.04 259.04 273.28 | 105.50
administrative and
institutional services 82.40 82.40 72.23 87.66
8,447.73 8,447.73 8,874.23 105.05
2,671.77 2,671.77 2,733.44 102.31
17| Ministry of Defense 500.00 500.00 34190 | 68.38
116.50 116.50 105.90 90.90
495.91 495.91 404.93 81.65
Development activities — 143.35 143.35 162.01 113.02
Disaster relief missions 0.88 9.88 9.88 100.00
2.70 2.70 2.70 100.00
7,390.54 7,390.54 5,843.31 79.06
15,200.00 15,200.00 10,956.62 72.08
513.25 513.25 513.25 100.00
3,724.64 3,724.64 3,386.45 90.92
Guiding activities - 306.00 306.00 277.05 90.54
Ministry of Skill administrative and
18 Development, institutional services 52.50 52.50 51.75 98.57
Employments and Labour Development programme-
Relationships Vocational training and
skill development 317.99 317.99 217.88 68.52
Ministry of Public 372.71 372.71 365.50 98.06
19 Administration, Home Guiding activities — Home 198.52 198.52 197.96 99.72
Affairs, Provincial Councils affairs 8.00 8.00 0.00 0.00
and Local Governments 15.00 15.00 10.00 | 66.67
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19.00 19.00 8.28 43.59
130.55 130.55 93.09 71.31
155.00 155.00 139.33 89.89
439.00 439.00 347.00 79.04
534,750.00 534,750.00 | 536,640.05 100.35
320.00 320.00 314.02 98.13
164,880.00 164,880.00 | 164,980.78 100.06
1,198.00 1,198.00 853.68 71.26
489.60 489.60 155.06 31.67
233.00 233.00 178.63 76.67
16.00 16.00 16.00 100.00
Guiding activities - 6.00 6.00 2.17 36.17
_ dministrative and 252.00 252.00 180.39 | 7158
institutional services —
Rural and Divisional 140.00 140.00 52.08 37.20
administration
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,080.00 1,080.00 955.56 88.48
476.00 476.00 285.74 60.03
6,495.00 6,495.00 7,181.25 110.57
46.00 46.00 2.00 4.35
2,589.00 2,589.00 2,648.09 102.28
2,450.39 2,450.39 2,179.92 88.96
493.82 493.82 537.24 108.79
148.40 148.40 179.80 121.16
Guiding activities - 24.00 24.00 2364 | 9851
administrative and
institutional services 18.00 18.00 6.00 33.33
2.40 2.40 0.00 0.00
Ministry of Judiciary,
20 | Human Rights and Legal 6.00 6.00 2.75 45.83
Reforms
5,699.57 5,699.57 5,611.20 98.45
Guiding activities - 2,117.77 2,117.77 2,268.97 | 107.14
administrative and
institutional services
Promoting national 37.80 37.80 27.44 72.59
Integrity 195.00 195.00 118.38 60.71
724.08 724.08 289.71 40.01
Ministry of Tourism and Development programme-
21 | Aviation Services Tourism development 5,408.13 5,408.13 5,006.00 92.56
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Ministry of Urban
Development, Water

Development activities —
Development of urban

22 | Supply and House Facilities | infrastructure facilities 12,167.59 12,167.59 11,491.05 94.44
Development programme
23 | Ministry of Urban —Rising small town water 12,167.59 12,167.59 11,491.05 94.44
Development, Water supply schemes
Supply and House Facilities 12,198.01 12,198.01 12,198.01 100.00
54 | National Productivity Guiding programme 732.00 732.00 683.21 93.34
Secretariat Development programme 131.50 131.50 131.50 | 100.00
o L 27,896.56 27,896.56 26,245.61 94.08
Guiding activities -
administrative and 8,670.80 8,670.80 8,516.33 98.22
institutional services 1,432.00 1,432.00 900.63 62.89
(Ministry of Foreign 102.00 102.00 97.82 95.90
E | t ist
mployments existed 10.68 10.68 10.68 | 100.00
earlier)
41.49 41.49 41.48 99.98
Development programme-
Smart Sri Lanka 1,257.21 1,257.21 1,257.21 | 100.00
Ministry of Skill Development programme
) Development, Sport development 4,326.19 4,326.19 4,326.19 100.00
Employments and Labour 145.00 145.00 131.12 90.43
Relationships 65.00 65.00 65.00 99.99
24.00 24.00 22.52 93.83
62.00 62.00 10.83 17.47
Development programme 6.82 6.82 6.14 90.00
Youth development 50.00 50.00 49.85 | 99.70
622.28 622.28 481.25 77.34
1,242.00 1,242.00 1,077.68 86.77
875.00 875.00 835.08 95.44
740.00 740.00 557.59 75.35
o ) o o 5,746.18 5,746.18 6,206.17 108.01
Ministry of Mechanical Gmd.ln'g act!vmes - 1,959.18 1,959.18 1931.18 98.57
26 | Exports and export administrative and
Promotion institutional services 0.00 0.00 240 0.00
45.32 45.32 45.24 99.83
481.95 481.95 352.91 73.23
112.80 112.80 112.80 100.00
85.00 85.00 74.53 87.68
187.47 187.47 154.18 82.24
. . Development programme- 90.39 90.39 60.75 67.21
27 Ministry of Irrigation Irrigation development
Management g p 60.00 60.00 42.00 70.00
programme 58.00 58.00 30.70 52.92
54.40 54.40 37.36 68.67
174.00 174.00 119.56 68.71
104.76 104.76 77.66 74.13
548.40 548.40 486.49 88.71
Guiding activities / General
administration 46.60 46.60 37.18 79.77
Department of Buddhist 2,953.50 2,953.50 2,222.97 75.27
28 Affairs Development programme
/ promotion of Buddhist 185.32 185.32 169.53 91.48
affairs 44.22 44.22 44.22 100.00
24.00 24.00 18.60 77.51
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1,224.69 1,224.69 1,081.63 88.32
63.33 63.33 58.30 92.06
57,590.00 57,590.00 55,970.00 97.19
400.00 400.00 394.20 98.55
Department of Muslim Developing Muslim
Religion and Cultural religious and cultural
29 | Affairs affairs 490.00 490.00 490.00 100.00
Department of Christian | Developing Christian
Affairs religious and cultural
30 affairs 3.00 3.00 1.48 49.39
Development programme/
Publications and Literary
affairs 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00
1,248.00 1,248.00 953.75 76.42
Department of Cultural
. 190.50 190.50 190.50 100.00
31 | Affairs
28.00 28.00 27.93 99.75
Development programme/
Developing arts and crafts 10.00 10.00 10.00 100.00
310.00 310.00 309.95 99.99
6,114.50 6,114.50 6,022.72 98.50
70.00 70.00 70.00 100.00
94.24 94.24 76.03 80.68
idi - 9.00 9.00 3.90 43.28
32 | Department of State News Guiding programme
News broadcasting 13.42 13.42 14.05 104.69
42.05 42.05 29.14 69.30
18,811.26 18,811.26 20,131.73 107.02
710.24 710.24 658.71 92.74
Development programme 5,289.88 5,289.88 5621.85 | 106.28
/ Financial aids for social 962.41 962.41 861.76 89.54
33 | Department of Social services 116.25 116.25 114.74 | 9871
Services
85.73 85.73 73.29 85.49
408.93 408.93 318.05 77.78
Development programme 1,377.00 1,377.00 1,069.90 77.70
/ Rehabilitation and
training services 1,329.53 1,329.53 1,290.81 97.09
944.00 944.00 764.51 80.99
Department of Probation | DSVeloPment programme 117.25 117.25 11099 |  94.66
34 and Child Care probation and child care
services 899.93 899.93 864.47 |  96.06
1,732.00 1,732.00 1,560.14 90.08
120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00
65.01 65.01 53.67 82.56
35 Department of Sport Development programme,
Development Sport development 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
1,163.40 1,163.40 1,067.17 91.73
1,760.40 1,760.40 1,760.39 100.00
23,929.19 23,929.19 23,913.58 99.93
o 13.34 13.34 11.17 83.73
Department of Guiding programme, 7,334.37 733437 | 7,201.68 | 98.19
36 Registration of Persons Registration of persons
g and relevant affairs 36.54 36.54 35.65 | 97.55
96.39 96.39 85.52 88.72
210.60 210.60 197.81 93.93
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Department of National

Guiding programme

37 | Budget /supplying budget 527,610.00 527,610.00 | 377,966.06 71.64
104.47 104.47 86.90 83.17
1,184.78 1,184.78 801.74 67.67
48.83 48.83 31.01 63.50
119.09 119.09 112.84 94.75
3.44 3.44 3.30 95.93
16.51 16.51 14.51 87.89
38 Department of Census and | Guiding programme/
Statistics National statistics 29.56 29.56 29.56 100.00
55.00 55.00 39.03 70.97
87.31 87.31 86.03 98.54
1,622.78 1,622.78 1,443.54 88.95
214.93 214.93 191.33 89.02
106.41 106.41 100.72 94.66
764.11 764.11 717.05 93.84
210.00 210.00 151.58 72.18
100.00 100.00 38.44 38.44
352,300.00 352,300.00 | 335,105.24 95.12
39 | Department of Pensions Guiding programme —
p Implementing pensions 300.00 300.00 272.11 90.70
1,983.86 1,983.86 1,983.86 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
147,700.00 147,700.00 | 138,265.73 93.61
Guiding programme/
General administrative and
Institutional services 611.55 611.55 417.22 68.22
40 | Department of Registrar 49.83 49.83 45.42 |  91.16
General's .
Guiding programme/ 4,018.59 4,018.59 3,925.85 97.69
Registration affairs 334.65 334.65 25259 | 75.48
160.86 160.86 143.35 89.12
Development programme
/Medium irrigation
41 | Department of Irrigation schemes 50.00 50.00 10.00 20.00
Guiding / General
Department of Wild Life administrative and
42 | Conservation Institutional services 2,016.00 2,016.00 1,900.00 94.25
Guiding / General
administrative and
43 Institutional services 1.26 1.26 1.26 99.90
D t t of Agricult
epartment ot Agriculture Development programme 273.25 273.25 269.37 98.58
/ Agricultural development 43.25 43.25 43.24 99.99
and training 9.42 9.42 9.42 |  99.96
1,214.07 1,214.07 | 1,139.55 |  93.86
sa | Departmentofland | JEROTEL P SERNE
Commissioner General's vl p : 442.90 442.90 419.20 94.65
evelopmen 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
Development programme,
Department of Export Programme of export crop
45 | Agriculture development 350.00 350.00 350.00 | 100.00
220.00 220.00 218.97 99.53
Department of Motor Development programme - 20.00 20.00 10.00 | 50.00
46 . Implementation of Motor 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
Traffic .
Traffic Transport Act 190.00 190.00 146.53 77.12
5.00 5.00 3.00 60.00
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199.00 199.00 165.44 83.14
7.00 7.00 6.24 89.14
225.00 225.00 169.96 75.54
1,243.00 1,243.00 1,130.24 90.93
28.04 28.04 25.23 90.00
452.06 452.06 381.07 84.30
215.00 215.00 186.35 86.68
442.10 442.10 431.97 97.71
596.43 596.43 285.55 47.88
Department of Community GU|d.|nfg programme - 348.00 348.00 197.97 56.89
47 Based Corrections Administrative and
institutional services 58.00 58.00 55.99 96.53
Development programme - 880.00 880.00 733.10 83.31
48 Department of Land Use programme of land use 90.00 90.00 90.00 100.00
Policy Planning planning and land 684.90 684.90 533.37 77.88
| t
developmen 925.50 925.50 829.79 |  89.66
1,736.04 1,736.04 1,430.32 82.39
169.70 169.70 157.20 92.63
Guiding programme - 20.34 20.34 17.95 88.21
Department of Man Power | D elopment of 4.50 4.50 0.00 0.00
49 and Emplovment administrative and man
ploy power and employment 15.00 15.00 1335 |  89.00
development 67.65 67.65 38.19 56.45
127.15 127.15 31.50 24.77
283.80 283.80 34.44 12.14
) o 4,592.62 4,592.62 4,581.53 99.76
Department of Multi Guiding programme - 161,659.63 | 161,659.63 | 153,724.68 |  95.09
50 | Purpose Development Administrative and
Task Force institutional services 201.00 201.00 197.14 98.08
8.46 8.46 8.46 100.00
500.00 500.00 418.46 83.69
64.00 64.00 60.97 95.26
Development programme -
woman development 423.45 423.45 394.05 93.06
40.00 40.00 40.00 100.00
370.95 370.95 15.90 4.29
Ministry of Women and 248.00 248.00 190.54 76.83
51 Child Development, Pre
school and Primary 31.00 31.00 29.49 95.13
Education Services 140,062.00 140,062.00 | 138,230.88 98.69
Development programme 37.95 37.95 37.95 100.00
—child development 0.00 0.00 -1.50
63.95 63.95 30.05 46.99
389.00 389.00 388.99 100.00
506.00 506.00 501.55 99.12
58.97 58.97 42.11 71.41
4,50 4,50 4.50 100.00
Ministry of Rattan 215.79 215.79 203.23 | 94.18
Brass Pottery, Furniture | DcVe/oPment programme - 52.00 52.00 52.00 | 100.00
52 . Industrial development
and Rural Industrial programme 1.00 1.00 1.00 100.00
Promotion
70.92 70.92 53.33 75.20
1,259.61 1,259.61 1,258.89 99.94
72.00 72.00 72.00 100.00
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10.20 10.20 10.20 100.00
678.65 678.65 678.38 99.96
Administrative and
institutional services
(Internal sucurity) 410.18 410.18 441.10 107.54
Administrative and
institutional services
(Internal affairs) 3,514.10 3,514.10 3,167.05 90.12
183.00 183.00 182.03 99.47
129.00 129.00 129.00 100.00
Guiding programme - 10.00 10.00 9.88 98.80
Home affairs 13.00 13.00 4.48 34.47
77.70 77.70 73.39 94.45
6,269.64 6,269.64 5,774.08 92.10
277,459.60 277,459.60 | 277,454.47 100.00
390.00 390.00 348.52 89.37
82,803.40 82,803.40 82,795.70 99.99
840.00 840.00 781.24 93.00
290.00 290.00 261.10 90.03
o 50.00 50.00 50.00 100.00
GU|d|ng.programme -Rural 6.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
and Regional
Ministry of Internal administration 103.00 103.00 95.92 93.12
53 | Security, Home Affairs and 42.00 42.00 40.86 97.28
Disaster Management 418.00 418.00 416.38 99.61
99.00 99.00 98.86 99.86
3,872.49 3,872.49 4,220.41 108.98
23.00 23.00 20.55 89.37
1,400.00 1,400.00 1,633.18 116.66
Guiding programme, 129.52 129.52 136.64 | 105.50
Administrative and
institutional services
(Disaster management) 41.20 41.20 42.40 102.91
4,236.41 4,236.41 4,156.98 98.13
1,316.78 1,316.78 1,373.47 104.31
252.00 252.00 210.53 83.55
59.50 59.50 57.50 96.64
146.47 146.47 112.85 77.05
Development programme -
Disaster relief guidance 52.29 52.29 33.63 64.31
408.76 408.76 408.66 99.98
2,045.93 2,045.93 1,567.33 76.61
11,000.00 11,000.00 10,400.00 94.55
3,213.30 3,213.30 3,211.90 99.96
6,359.87 6,359.87 6,022.99 94.70
14,534.10 14,534.10 13,110.24 90.20
4,452.00 4,452.00 4,267.02 95.84
State Ministry of Foreign Guiding programme, 824.00 824.00 705.50 85.62
54 | Employment Promotion Administrative and 154.50 154.50 153.00 99.03
and Market Diversification | institutional services 10.68 10.68 10.68 100.00
6.80 6.80 6.80 100.00
29.10 29.10 36.39 125.05
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Development programme/
Empowering villages and
strengthening home

economy 17,117.10 17,117.10 16,846.20 98.42
Ministry of Finance — State 2,790.18 2,790.18 2,694.02 96.55
Ministry of Samurdhi, 851.20 851.20 786.81 92.44
5 Home Economy, Micro
o ot Er\;ployment Development programme, 224.00 224.00 173.17 77.31
and Bus’iness Development Coordination and 26.60 26.60 25.20 94.74
P implementation of social 75.82 75.82 65.86 86.86
development programme 116,835.00 116,835.00 | 116,500.00 99.71
309,364.00 309,364.00 | 306,697.00 99.14
65,960.00 65,960.00 65,261.20 98.94
680.00 680.00 655.00 96.32
State Ministry of Rural
Housing and Construction Guiding, Administrative
and Building Material and institutional services
56 | Industries Promotion 342.77 342.77 342.77 100.00
State Ministry of
Indigenous Medicine Guiding programme
Promotion, Rural and : _gp g ) 174.00 174.00 150.67 86.59
57 . . Administrative and
Ayurvedic Hospital o .
institutional services
Development and
Community Health 500.00 500.00 498.83 99.77
Guiding programme, 313.50 313.50 289.23 | 92.26
Administrativeand 52.50 52.50 50.75 |  96.66
. institutional services (Skill
State Ministry of .
58 | Education. Research and development, Professional
Y education) 69.94 69.94 38.58 55.17
Innovations
Development programme-
vocational training and
skill development 90.28 90.28 0.00 0.00
13,726.50 13,726.50 13,244.11 96.49
20.00 20.00 5.22 26.10
4,369.80 4,369.80 4,390.60 100.48
10.00 10.00 4.74 47.40
State Ministry of Paddy Guiding, Administrative 74.50 74.50 74.50 100.00
and Grains, Organic Food, and institutional 25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00
Fruits, Chillies, Onion and
59 | Potato Cultivation 18.90 18.90 18.90 100.00
Promotion, Seed 25.00 25.00 24.18 96.72
Production and Advanced 8.08 8.08 8.07 9996
Technology 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00
Development programme -
Cultivation and
development of food crops
and generating agricultural
technology 797.24 797.24 546.31 68.53
State Ministry of
Proc#uction and Supp.ly of | Guiding, Administrative
Fertilzer and Regulation of | . 4 institutional
Chemical Fertilizer and
60 Insecticide use 100.00 100.00 19.34 19.34
Ministry of Production and
. Development programme-
supply of Fertilzer and supplying fertilizers and
Regulation of Chemical PRl 'g
. . controlling use of
Fertilizer and Insecticide fertilizers and weedicide
use 120.00 120.00 27.00 22.50
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3.9 Performance of the Reporting of Non-Financial Assets

(RS 000)
Balance as
Balance as
per
per Board
financial Reporting
Assets of Survey Yet to be
Code Description Position Progress as
Code Report as Accounted
Report as a%
at
at
31.12.2020
31.12.2020
9151 Building and Structures 1,533,857
IAction has been taken to
assess the official
quarters and take them
into account
9152 Machinery and Equipment 593,018
9153 Land 760,425
9154 Intangible Assets
9155 Biological Assets
9160 \Work in Progress
9180 Lease Assets

IArrangements have been
made to carry out

\valuations in the future
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3.10 Auditor General’s Report

Accounting Officer,

District Secretariat,

Kurunegala,

The Auditor General Summary Report in terms of the Sentence 11(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19
of 2018 on the financial statements for the year ended on 31% of December 2020 of the Kurunegala
District Secretariat

11

1.2

The Financial Statement of the District Secretariat of Kurunegala up to 31% of December 2020 and
the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31% of December 2020 were audited under my order
in terms of the provisions of the Statute 154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist
Republic of Sri Lanka that should be read along with the provisions of the National Audit Act No.
19 of 2018. This report contains my opinions and observations on these Financial Statements which
are forwarded to the District Secretariat of Kurunegala in terms of the provisions of the Sentence
11(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018. The annual descriptive Management Audit Report
will be issued to the Accounting Officer in near future in terms of the Sentence 11(2) of the
National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018. The Auditor General Report which has to be presented in terms
of the Sentence 10 of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018 that should be read along with the
Statute 154(6) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka will be
forwarded to the Parliament in near future.

My opinion is that the financial state of the Kurunegala District Secretariat up to 31 of December
2020 from the financial statements of the Kurunegala District Secretariat.

and the financial performance and financial current statement for the year ended from that day
reveal a true and fair state.

The Base for the opinion

| did the audit in accordance with the Sri Lanka Audit Standards (S.L.A.S.). My responsibility
under these audit standards have been described further in the section of Auditor’s Responsibility
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1.3

14

on the financial statement audit in this report. | believe that the audit evidences | have taken to
provide a base for my opinion are sufficient and proper.

The responsibility of the Chief Accounting Officer and the Accounting Officers concerning the
financial statements

The responsibility of the Accounting Officers is preparing financial statements in a way in which
a true and fair state exists in accordance with the provisions of the Sentence 38 of the National
Audit Act No. 19 of 2018 and generally accepted accounting principles and deciding the internal
control needed to prepare financial statements without quantitative false statements that can take
place by frauds and wrongs.

The District Secretariat should maintain the books and reports of its income, expenses, assets and
liabilities properly in a way which enables to prepare annual and periodical financial statements in
terms of the Sentence 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018.

The Accounting Officer should ensure that a productive internal control system is being maintained
for the financial control of the District Secretariat in terms of the Sub Section 38(1)(c) of the
National Audit Act and also should conduct periodical reviews on the productivity of that system
and make the necessary changes to keep the system effective.

The responsibility of the Auditor about the Audit of the Financial Statements

My aim is providing a fair confirmation that the financial statements are free as a whole from
quantitative false statements caused by frauds and wrongs and issuing the audit report that contains
my opinion. Though the fair certification is a high level certification, it may not be a confirmation
that reveals quantitative false statements always in conducting the audit in terms of the Sri Lanka
Audit Standards. While quantitative false statements may occur due to the influences by frauds and
wrongs individually or collectively, their quantity depends on the influences on the economic
decisions taken by the users based on these financial statements.

I worked with the professional judgment and professional suspicion in the audit as a part of the
audit in terms of the Sri Lanka Audit Standards. | further

¢ planed and implemented proper audit procedures to identify and assess the risk of appearing
quantitative false statements in the financial statements due to frauds or wrongs in
providing a base for the said audit opinion The influence occur due to the frauds are greater
than what occur due to the quantitative false statements caused by mistakes as they take
place by reasons of preparing fraudulent documents, intentional evasion, showing
wrongfully or evading internal control
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e Understood the internal control for planning the timely proper audit procedures, though not
in the idea of expressing an opinion about the productivity of the internal control.

e Assessed that the transactions and events are included in the financial statements properly
and fairly which based for the structure and inclusion of the financial statements contained
with revelations.

e Assessed that the transactions and events which were based for the structure and inclusion
of the financial statements are included properly and fairly and also assessed the whole
presentation of the financial statements contained with revelations.

I will make aware the Accounting Officer about the important audit revelations, main internal
control weaknesses and other matters found in my audit.

1.5 The report on other legal needs

| state the following facts in terms of the Sentence 6(c) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018.
(@) The financial statements have been prepared in proportionate to the previous year

(b) The recommendations I had stated about the financial statements of the previous year had been
implemented.

2. Financial Summary

The following observations were made

(a) The provisions of Rs.8,872.101 of 14 subjects and 03 subjects received respectively from
09 Ministries and 02 Departments have not been used. That existed in a range of 75 to 100
of the received provisions.

(b) The provisions of Rs. 6,685.970 of 21 subjects and 05 subjects received respectively from
10 Ministries and 04 Departments have not been used. That existed in a range of 50 to 75
of the received provisions.

(c) RS. 4.559.787 had been spent for 24 subjects exceeding the provisions of 08 Ministries, 03
Departments and 01 Commission in the year 2020 and it existed in a range of 100 to 157.
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2.2 Non compliance to the rules and regulations
The non compliances to the rules and regulations revealed in the sample audit are as follows.

Reference to the rules and Non compliance
regulations
(a) Gazette Notifications

The  special  gazette | Though a rock had been leased in a state land in
notification No. 1600/18 | the Divisional Secretary’s Division of
of 06 May 2009 Kurunegala, the fee of Rs.6,171.625 for 8087
cubes of granite had not been charged since
2015.

(b) Government
Administration Circulars

The Combined Service | Though the officers who have served in the same
Circular N0.2002/01 of | office more than 05 years should be transferred,
19 June 2002 3,132 officers who had served from 05 years to
19 years attached to the District Secretariat and
30 Divisional Secretariats had worked in the
same place and had not been transferred
annually.

(c) The Circular of the | Though the Kurunegala Divisional Secretariat
Ministry of  Finance, | had identified 147 projects relevant to 05 years
Economy and Policy | under the community based development

Development No. | program ‘Sapirigamak’, Rs. 97,308.263 from the
01/2019 of 06 December | amount of Rs.103,414.716 that had to be spent in
2019 the year, had been used for the roads. It means

94% of the spent amount.

2.3 Issuing and settling advances

The following observations were made

(a) The debits of Rs. 569.167 of 07 suspended officers of 06 Divisional Secretariats had not
been settled till 31 December 2020. The amount of Rs. 162.621 from them were debits
existing more than 05 years.

(b) The debits of Rs. 538.519 of 05 officers of Divisional Secretariats had not been settled till
31t December 2020. Among them the amount of Rs.410.436 relevant to three officers were
debits existing more than 05 years and the debit of Rs. 302.994 were existing more than 10
years.

(c) Rs.604.187,the debits of 06 dead, suspended and vacated officers were same with the
previous year and steps had not been taken to recover them through instructed procedure.
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3 Controlling Summary

The following observations were made

(a) There were differences between true input and amounts according to the amount papers for
11 projects in the amount of Rs. 7,000.000 under the program of ‘Sapirigamak’ by the
Maspotha Divisional Secretariat.

(b) In developing two roads in the amount of Rs. 4,000.000 of the Wariyapola Divisional
Secretariat, ABC had been dumped onto the road directly from trucks without piling. The
audit could not accept the putting of 245 square meters in 128 places as piling.

From these two roads only ABC had been spread on one road and the physical test of 05
places showed their thickness to be nearly 150 m.m. though it had to be 225 m.m. In the
second road ABC had been spread and pressed. The physical test of 06 places of that road
showed that their thickness was nearly 120 m.m. though it had to be 150 m.m.

3.1.2 Not getting expected benefits

Though a cultivation well and a water tank of the Wadugedara water project in the
Kuliyapitiya West Divisional Secretary’s Division in the expenditure of Rs. 10.000.000 had
been constructed the well had not been used.

3.1.3 Abandonment of projects

The following observations were made

(a) Though provisions of Rs. 1, 975.515 had been provided to construct an anicut across the
Kaduru Ala bridge in Millagoda, Polpithigama under the Rural Infrastructure Facility
Development program, this project had been abandoned.

(b) 02 projects in the amount of Rs. 1,500.000 recommended by the Rural Committee of the
Kurunegala Divisional Secretariat had not been implemented.
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3.1.4 Delays in completing projects
The acquiring of 2,473 plots of lands owned by the government had delayed from 02 years
to 18 years in the Kurunegala Divisional Secretariat.

3.2 Asset Management

The following observations were made

(a) Though the Divisional Secretary of the Mawathagama Divisional Secretariat retired on 18
September 2020, the Tablet Computer No. S/INO-SW-5-012-147X assigned to her had not
been returned.

(b) The quarters of Divisional Secretary of Mawathagama was decaying as no one was residing.

(c) About 74 items of 24 kinds of goods of the Mawathagama Divisional Secretariat were in
the old store No. 01, garage of the quarters, behind the quarters and in the quarters without
using for about 15 years even not concerning in a boarder survey

(d) Udanagama day and night volleyball court, Udanagama pre school building, Udanagama
Public Hall and the building of 26 feet long and 14 feet wide in the office premises of the
Mawathagama Divisional Secretary’s Division were decaying.

3.3 Transactions of financial irregularities

The following observations were made

(a) 09 road development projects of Rs. 611.13 of estimated expense on the provisions provided
for the Kurunegala Divisional Secretariat in 2019 under the Rural Infrastructure Facility
Development program had been implemented by the Department of North Western
Provincial Road Development on direct labor basis. The following observations were noted
in the audit quarry regarding it.

Q) A formal approval had not been taken to implement these projects on the direct labor
basis deviating from the competitive tender procedures.

(i) Even at the circumstances of not having facilities such as laborers, machines in the
Department of North Western Provincial Road Development to implement these
projects on the direct labor basis, these projects had been given to that institute.
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(iii)  The tender procedure in getting needed materials and machines for this project was
not transparent, was not competitive and had not the authority for buying. So it was
a deviation from the government tender procedures and 419 Financial Regulation of
the North Western Province

(iv) A loss about Rs.153.75 Million had been incurred on the government by having
bought 04 main kinds of materials for the project in higher prices in comparison to
the normal prices at the market.

(b) Rs. 1,325.869 of over- payments had been made by reason of not using correct rates and
providing false measurements in repairing two tanks in the Polpithigama Divisional
Secretary’s Division under the Gamperalitya development program.

(c) Rs. 6,928.609 of over payments had been made for un implemented works and use of false
rates of prices by the negligence of the technical officer and other responsible officers in
implementing the works of concreting, removing soil on the tank bund, spreading soil on
the tank bund, removing mud, digging side ditches, sodding in repairing eleven tanks in the
Polpithigama Divisional Secretary’s Division under the Rural Infrastructure Facility
Development.

(d) Though a rock had been broken without permits for nearly ten years in a state land of the
Kuliyapitiya (West) Divisional Secretary’s Division, the Divisional Secretariat had not been
aware of it. So it was observed that the rate of the government had not been paid.

(e) The notes of the Economic Development Officer in charge of the project of deepening the
Bogahamula wawa in Amunukole, Polpithigama under the Rural Infrastructure Facility
Development program states that there were 4786 tractor loads or 3382 cubes of soil for the
auction. But the Technical Officer had noted it as 1670 cubes and had sold in the auction by
Rs. 600 each. So Rs. 1,027.200 = (3382- 1670) x 600 had been lost. Also though the other
officers who were at the auction had the chance to prevent it, had neglected it.

() In repairing the Palubalagolla tank in Polpithigama under the Rural Infrastructure Facility
Development program the measurement paper presented in 2019 mentions some other
works of cleaning the tank, removing soil of 220 square meter from the tank bund, digging
side ditches of 12 square meters, transporting, spreading and pressing soil of 96 square
meters on the tank bund, digging and piling mud of 1170 square meters and constructing
the name board than what have been mentioned in the 2018 paper. So Rs. 2.000, Rs.18.040,
Rs.11,820, Rs.123.072, Rs.1.140.750 and Rs.6.000 had been paid respectively in total of
Rs. 1,301682. But the notes of the Economic Development Officer confirms that the total
is Rs.33,000 for the works actually done namely cleaning the tank premises, pressing by the
roller and fixing the name board. So it was observed that Rs. 1,268.682 had been certified
and paid fraudulently.
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(9) The estimates had been made by using false rates of prices in repairing tanks under the Rural
Infrastructure Facility Development program. Though the Technical Officer had noted that
these rates of prices are defective in paying the bills, he has not corrected it but has over
paid Rs. 5,198.933 for 05 tanks.

(h) The Department of Road Development of the North Western province had implemented
four projects from the provisions received by the Maho Divisional Secretariat under the
development scheme ‘Sapirigamak’. The following facts were observed in the Nagollagama
Wathuyaya road development project in the estimated value of Rs. Two Millions from these
projects.

(i) This contract had been assigned to a farmers’ association which was situated away from
the authoritative area of the society and had not sufficient financial and other facilities
by deviating from the provisions of the Public Financial Regulation No. 1/2012 and
dated 05 January 2012.

(if) Though a contract granted in the contract system should not be given in sub contracts
according to the Public Finance Circular No. 1/2012 dated 05 January 2012, the farmers’
association to which this contract was granted for Rs. 1,981.069 had given it to the
Technical Officer who did the supervision, and preparation of measurement papers of
the project for a commission of 05%.

(iii) Though a bill of Rs. 1,921.069 relevant to this contract had been checked and certified
by the Technical Officer on 30 September 2020, it had been delayed to forward it to the
Divisional Secretary of Maho with no reason till 31% of December 2020. So it was
observed that it had been intended to get it without proper checking by presenting it on
the last day on which the liabilities of the year should be settled.

(iv) Though it had been estimated to spread tar at the culvert of this road and 117 meters
nearby it, tar had been spread 60-70 meters away from the culvert.

(v) Though the true expense to supply 234 square meters of soil for the Wathuyaya road
should be Rs. 129.636 as the rate per a square meter is Rs. 554 to supply soil within a
kilo meter, an over expense of Rs. 206,411 had been included in the request of Rs.
336.047 which stated that soil had been transported from a distance of 22 k.M.

(vi)Though it showed that gravel of 53.30 square meters had been transported from a
distance of 22 K.M. for the development of this road, the true distance to the supply
place is 11 K.M. So Rs. 21.869 more had been requested as the transport expenses.

(vii) It has been shown that 74.75 square meters, 19.74 square meters, 1.97 square
meters of ABC, 37 m.m. metal and 19 m.m.metal respectively have been supplied from
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a distance of 24 k.m. But as the true distance is 12 k,m, a total of Rs. 70.613 of
Rs.60.897, Rs. 8.835, Rs. 881 has been over charged as the transport expenses.

3.4 Losses and Damages

A loss of Rs.5.508.631 has been incurred on the government from 100 projects conducted by
community based organizations under the program of Gamperaliya due to the preparation of
road standard ratio with defects for the subject of repairing roads by paving with concrete blocks
(RS1-017).

3.5 Management Weaknesses

The following observations were made

(a) 49 persons who have got less marks than the required level have been recruited among the
73 applicants whom were selected for the Kurunegala Divisional Secretariat for the post of
Multi Purpose Development Work Assistant.

(b) 10 applicants over than 40 years old have been recruited for the post of Multi Purpose
Development Work Assistant of the Kurunegala Divisional Secretariat deviating from the
news paper advertisement dated 20 January 2020.

(c) The defect of the finger mark machine in the Mawathagama Divisional Secretariat has not
been corrected though it exists more than one year. So the time of arrival and departure,
short leaves, leaves of the officers could not be confirmed.

(d) While only two water projects from the projects received by the Mawathagama Divisional
Secretariat under the Sapirigamak development program have been implemented under the
supervision of the Technical Officers of the Divisional Secretariat, the rest of 192 projects
have been assigned to the Pradesheeya Sabhawa. By this reason a direct contribution does
not come from the two Technical Officers of the Divisional Secretariat for the development
projects and it was observed also that the projects are not completed within the pre planned
time frame.

(e) While Rs. 3,579.825 has been assigned for 03 Grama Niladhari Divisions for
Jeewanopaya development projects under the first stage of Grama Shakthi of the
Kurunegala Divisional Secretary’s Division, only Rs. 825.000 has been provided as loans
for 59 beneficiaries. The remaining of Rs.2,754.825 has not been used for any other work.

() Rs. 2,912.372 still has to be recovered from over charges made for 43 pensioners up to
31° December 2020 by the Kurunegala Divisional Secretariat.
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(9) It was revealed that the officers have allowed to remove the soil using bako machines
nearby the spill at the right end near the road away from the area where mud has deposited
for the purpose of increasing the profit of the sub contractor who repaired the Kalawana
tank in the Polpithigama Divisional Secretary’s Division. So digging more than one meter
near the tank bund had caused damages to the tank bund.

(h) Though the Economic Development Officers have been used to supervise the projects in
every Grama Niladhari Division of the Polpithigama Divisional Secretary’s Division, it
was observed that the notes / reports presented by most of the officers except a few about
the projects are not sufficient and it affected the senior officers to get a suitable decision.

3.6 Deviation from the decisions of the Cabinet

While a cabinet paper has been presented by the Ministry of Women, Child Affairs and Social
Insurance to pay an allowance of Rs 5,000 relevant to the month of May 2020 for the families
which got benefits for the month of April 2020 in providing benefits for families which face
with difficulties to keep life due to the covid 19 epidemic, the observation of the Minister of
Finance, Economy and Policy Development has been presented on 12 May 2020 concerning
this. A cabinet decision has been given on 14 May 2020 under No. 20/0796/212/015-1 under
those decisions. So the families which get the Samurdhi Benefit already had to be paid only
the difference between the monthly Samurdhi benefit and Rs.5000. But a Samurdhi
beneficiary had been paid both Samurdhi benefit and RS. 5000 allowance deviating from the
decision of the cabinet. By this Rs. 424,346.960 had been over paid for 173,316 Samurdhi
beneficiaries of 30 Divisional Secretary’s Divisions not concerning the cabinet approval.

4 Sustainable Development

The following facts were observed in examining the progress of gaining the aims of
sustainable development according to the performance report.

(a) Though Rs. 67.3 millions for 22 programs have been allocated in 2020, a progress could
not be seen. 12 programs mentioned in the action plan of 2020 have been implemented in
2020.

(b) The financial and physical progress of 16 programs related to the year 2020 showed a
progress less than 50% and 08 programs of Rs. 23.4 millions which were not included
under the sustainable development aims of the year 2020 had been implemented.
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5 Good Governance

5. 1 The following observations were made

(a) The web sites of Kurunegala District Secretariat and Divisional Secretariats had not been
made in a way to accept the public complaints.

(b) The complain of attempt to fire by a fire arm by a person resided in Wadiyagoda on 12
November 2020 had not been inquired till 25 February 2020.

(c) The contracts related to the tank repairing projects granted in direct method in the
Polpithigama Divisional Secretary’s Division had been implemented by the sub
contractors with or without political influence. So the people in the area had complained
that sufficient extent of works for the expenses had not been done in compared to the
existing price rates of the area and showed their unhappiness over the informal state of
government activities.

6 Human resource management

type of Officers No. of No.of No. of No. of
Approved Existent vacancies excess
Officers Officers
(i)Senior level 136 123 13
(if) Territory level 73 59 19 10
(iii)Secondary level 4,936 4,632 305
(iv)Primary level 293 274 19
Total 5,438 5,088 356 10

The following observations were made

(@) Though translators of Sinhala / Tamil are approved in the Divisional Secretariats of

Rasnayakapura, Rideegama and Ibbagamuwa, three officers as Sinhala / English Translators

have served under the excessive staff.
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(b) Though the posts of Translators are not approved in the Divisional Secretariats of Maho,
Mawathagama, Kuliyapitiya (West), Wariyapola and Kobeygane, 05 officers under the
excessive staff had served as Sinhala / English Translators.

(c) Though the posts of Translators are not approved for the Divisional Secretariat of Kuliyapitiya
(East), two officers has served under the excessive staff, one officer as Sinhala /English
Translator and another as English / Tamil Translator.

M.S.Nayana Kumara,
Assistant Auditor,

For the Auditor,
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Chapter 04 — Performance indicators

4.1 Performance indicators of the Institute (Based on the Action Plan)

Actual Output as a percentage (%) of the expected
Serial output
No Item
’ 0%-49% | 50%-74% | 75%-89% | 100%-90%
1 Access ways (National/ Provincial/ i i i
Rural roads) v
5 Rural Electricity (Electricity extensions i i i i
with cables)
3 Sanitary facilities - - v
4 Play grounds - - - -
5 Minor Irrigations - - -
v
6 Rural economy (Week fair/ Marketing i i i
center / Self-employments) v
7 Development of religious centers - - - -
3 Social welfare (Education/ Health/ i i i
Public halls) v
9 Development of houses - L, - -
10 Solar panel electricity (For house i i i i
units)
11 Rural water supply - v - -
12 | ”Nilas " - -
ila Sevana v
1 h - - -
3 Other v
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Chapter 05- Performance of the achieving Sustainable Development Goals (SDG)

5.1 Indicate the identified respective Sustainable Development Goals

Goal Goal Goal Goal Victor | Progress of victories up
No. No. y ratio | to now
0%- 50%- 75%-
49% 74% 100%
1 Alleviating the | 1.3 Implementing social insurance 1.3.1 50.33
poverty that ways suitable at national level
exists every concerning all the persons
where including the ones at low level and

covering the poor and endangered
groups by that at 2030

la Increasing the providence of la.l 33.33

resourcgs outs_tandlng.ly by various 1b1 3333
sources including the improved

development cooperation to la3 33.33
supply sufficient and reliable ways
needed to alleviate all sorts of
poverty specially in less developed
and developing countries

2 Promoting 2.1 Alleviating the hunger at 2030 and | 2.1.1 57.75
sustainable confirming the having of
agriculture by protective, nutritious and 212 | 43.67
guenching sufficient food throughout the
hunger and year by the people specially
winning the including the children who suffer
food security from poverty and are endangered
and a healthy 2.2 Alleviating all sorts of mal 2.2.1 100
nutrition nutrition at 2030 including the
2.2.2 100

winning of goals which were
agreed at international level on
being short and thin relevant to
the children below 5 years at 2025
and providing solutions to the
nutritional needs of young girls,
pregnant mothers, feeding
mothers and old persons

2.3 Doubling the agricultural 2.3.1 11
productivity and income of the
small scale food producers
specially of women, local people,
farmers and fishermen at 2030 by

adding opportunities in safe
accesses to the lands, other
production resources and grants,
knowledge, financial services,
market and values and providing
non farming job opportunities

2.3.2 53
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2.4

Implementing endurable
agricultural usages which
strengthen the capacities to adjust
with the weather changes that
help the existence of sustainable
food production and confirm the
existence of bio diversity,
minimize the harmful weather
conditions, droughts, floods and
other disasters and improve the
land and quality of soil at 2030

241

37.63

The investment programme for
rural infrastructure facilities,
agricultural researches and
improvement services, technology
development and plant and soil
resources genetic banks by the
advanced international
cooperation to increase the
agricultural production capacity in
developing countries specially
including the less developed
countries

2.a.1

66.49

2.b.2

2.C

Taking necessary steps to confirm
the proper implementation of
food production markets and their
by products including the food
excesses to prevent the change of
food price with limit

2.cl

34.35

Promoting the
welfare of
people at every
age limit by
ensuring
healthy lives

3.1

Reducing the mothers’ death ratio
up to 70 per 100,000 of live births
at 2030

3.11

95

3.1.2

95

3.2

Eradicating the preventable
deaths of the newly born infants
and children below 5 years at
2030 with the aim of reducing the
death rate to 12 per 1000 live
births and 25 deaths of the
children below 5 years per 100
live births of all countries

3.21

95

3.2.2

95

34

Reducing sudden deaths caused
by non epidemic diseases from
1/3 by treatments and preventive
methods at 2030 and promoting
mental health and wellbeing

3.4.1

36.67

3.5

Ways of preventing use of alcohol
harmfully and dangerous drugs
and strengthening treatments

351

100

3.6

Reducing the injuries and deaths
by the road accidents at 2030

3.6.1

100

3.9

Reducing deaths and diseases in a
considerable level caused by

3.9.2

100
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pollution and dirtiness of air,
water and soil at 2030

Strengthening and implementing
the work plan of the World Health
Organization for controlling the
use of tobacco to be relevant for
all countries

3.a.1

100

Ensuring a
perfect, just,
quality
education and
providing every
one
opportunities
to learn
throughout the
life

4.1

Ensuring that all the boys and girls
having a free, equal and high
quality primary and secondary
education to be able to get
effective learning results at 2030

4.1.1

100

4.2

Having access by all boys and girls
for high quality pre childhood
development, care services and
pre-primary education and
ensuring by it that they are ready
for the primary education

421

50

4.2.2

50

4.3

Having a quality technical,
professional and tertiary
education including the university
education at a low prize by all
men and women at 2030

43.1

33

4.4

increasing the number of youths
and adults who have got relevant
skills including technical and
professional qualifications in a
considerable level for suitable jobs
and entrepreneurship at 2030

44.1

100

4.7

Having all learners the knowledge
and skills for promoting
sustainable development at 2030.
It includes the promoting of
education of sustainable
development and sustainable life
styles, human rights, peace and a
culture free from cruelness,
evaluating global citizenship and
cultural differences and
contributing culturally to the
sustainable development.

4.b.1

100

Increasing the number of high
quality teachers in small island
states, less developed countries
and developing countries through
the international cooperation at
2030

4.c.1

100

Empowering all
women and
girls by having
gender
equality

5.1

Eradicating all sorts of
discriminations at everywhere
against women and girls

511

66.66
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Having water 6.1 Having drinking water equally by 6.1.1 93.33
and sanitary allin a less prize at 2030
facilities by all
and. ensuring 6.3 Uplifting the effective water 6.3.2 100
their consumption in all fields, taking
sustainable and supplying water sustainably,
management preventing water shortage and
decreasing the number of people
who suffer from the scarcity of
water in a considerable level at
2030
7 Ensuring the 7.2 Raising the regenerating power 7.2.1 0
trustable, section of world power sources at
sustainable 2030
and modern 7.3 Doubling the rate of raising the 731 0
power supply world power efficiency at 2030
which can be
endured by all
8 Developing 8.5 Providing productive and suitable | 8.5.2 100
nutritious, employments for all women and
perfect and men including the disabled
sustainable persons and youths at 2030
economical 8.8 8.8.2 50
growth and
perfect
productive and
better
employments | 8.b Protecting labour rights, 8b1 31.27
for all promoting safe working
enviroments for all employees
including migrants and specially
the migratory women and those
who are engaged in risky jobs,
developing ways at international
level to provide employments for
youths at 2020 and imlpementing
the world employment convention
of the international labour
organization
9 Constructing 9.1 Developing high quality,trustable, | 9.1.1 98.07
strong sustainable infrastructure facilities
infrastructure that bear disasters including the
facilities, those between zonal and national
promoting frontiers by getting into
perfect and consideration the access for all on
sustainable behalf of economical development
industrializatio and human welbeing
n and 9.3 Raising financial services, loan 9.31 20
encouraging accesses, and oppertunities for
modernization small scale industries and other
enterprises in developing countries
and uniting those enterprises to
value nets and market nets 932 3333
10 Reducing the 10.1 Raising progressingly income 1021 | O

unequality in
countries and
among them

growth of the 40% of population
which is at low level than the
approximate value of the national
level at 2030 and keeping it
continuously
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10.2 Empowering and promoting the 1051 | O
social, economical and political
interaction of all irresponsive of
age, sex, disableness, ethnic
group, nation, religion or
economic or other condition at
2030
11 Constructing 11.1 Ensuring the access to all for 11.1.1 64.25
towns and sufficient and safe houses and
settlements basic services that can be obtained
perfectly, at low prices and developing
safely,strongly thatched houses at 2030
and 11.2 Upgrading the safety on roads 11.2.1 100
sustainably with special attention to women,
children, disabled persons and old
people on whom the attention
should be paid and providing all
the people sustainable transport
systems that can be used safely
and at low prices by way of
developing the public transport
system considerably at 2030
11.4 Strengthening the attempts to 11.4.1 | 25
protect and conserve the natural
and cultural heritages of the world
12 Ensuring the 12.2 Reaching at sustainable 1222 |0
sustainable management and efficient use of
consumption natural resources at 2030
and productive
patterns
13 Getting 13.1 Strengthening the abilities to face | 13.1.1 | 22.85
prompt actions at calamities relating to weather
against and natural disasters
climatic
changes and
their effects
15 Sustainable 15.1 | Ensuring the conservation, 15.1.2 93.83
use of rehabilitation and sustainable use of
geographical internal fresh water environmental
system, systems, their services, special
sustainable forestes, hills and dry lands
management conformably with international
of forests, treaties at 2020
working 15.2 | Managing and developing all kinds 15.2.1 50
against of forests sustainably, stopping forest
desertification, dectruction, re-establishing
establishing destructed forests, and developing
and protecting reforestation at global level at 2020
them, stoping | 15.3 | Stoping desertification, re- 15.31 77.5
land erosion establishing lands and soil that were
and desruction destructed by desertification, drought
of bio diversity and floods and creating a world
where lands get not destructed at
2030
15.b | Providing resources from all the 1551 |0

sources to all the levels remarkably
for sustainable forest management
and providing developing countries
sufficient intensives for management
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affairs including the forest
conservation and re-forestation
15.9 | Uniting environmental systems and 15.9.1 67

value of bio diversity to the national

and regional plans, development

process, poverty alleviation ways and

accounts at 2020

16 Creating a 16.2 | Ending the cruelity, abuse and all 16.2.1 75

peaceful and sorts of exploitation of children
perfect society
for the 16.3 | Enabling all the people to get the 16.3.1 77.35
sustainable justity of law and developing the
development, sovereignty of law at national and
giving all the international levels
people the 16.5 | Reducing all sorts of bribes and 16.5.1 100
oppertunities pollution remarkably
for justice and | 16.6 | Establishing institutes which are 16.6.1 100
building productive, responsible and
productive, transparent at all levels
responsible 16.7 | Confirming the existence of a 16.7.2 50
perfect decision making process which is
institutes at all responsive, attentive, representative
levels and included by all at all levels

05.2 victories and challenges to fulfill the aims of sustaining development

It was able to gain a high level progress with the development projects implemented in the year 2020
but it was a challenge by not issuing the provisions sufficiently from various Ministries and
Departments for the development programs at the beginning of the year and it was also a challenge by

not receiving imprest suffiently on due time.

Chapter 06 - Human Resource Profile

06.1 Cadre Management

Approved Exiting Cadre Vacancies Extra
Cadre

Senior 136 123 13

Territory 73 59 14

Secondary 4936 4632 304

Primary 293 274 19

Total 5438 5088 350
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06.2 How the excess or scarcity of human resources influences the performance of the institute
Threre is no excess or scarcity of human resources that affects the performance of the institute. Though

the majority of the vacancies in the secondary level exists in the offices of the dry zone the maximum
performance has been acquired by the excellent management of human resources.

6.3 Human Resource Development

Not Investment Nature of Output /
No. of the Received
Serial . . attended (Rs’000) Program Knowledge*
No. Training ersons Locall
P Local Foreign (Loca
Foreign)
. . 13.49 Local Training
Training on audit .
. . officers /
gueries, answering to o
. . 52 Fulfilling  the

1 | audit queries and )
audit management assigned - duty
committees properly

Local Training
officers /

5 Tra|n|n.g Work shpp 2332 Fulfilling the
on project planning assigned duty

59 properly
Local Training
Training work shop officers /

3 on capacity Fulfilling the
development of assigned duty
office assistants 51 11.66 properly

Local Training
Training on site officers /

4 examination and Fulfilling the
estimate assigned duty
examination 60 12.37 properly

Local Training
. . ffi /
Training on audit (F) Ilfc_ﬁ_rs h
5 gueries and audit . _' ng the
management assigned duty
23 9.20 properly
Traini Local Training
raining on .

6 ) officers /

maintenance of 53 11.09 .
Fulfilling the
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vehicles and writing assigned duty
of running charts properly
Local Training
. officers /
Training on formal o
L Fulfilling the
7 disciplinary .
procedure assigned duty
46 37.18 properly
Local Training
. officers /
Training on o
8 maintenance of Fuh.‘|II|ng the
personal files assigned duty
70 13.75 properly
o Local Training
Training work shop officers /
on procedural Fulfilling the
9 | regulations, i
maintaining personal assigned duty
files and office affairs 60 30.20 properly
Buying 35 pocket Local Training
books of Forest officers /
Conservation Act No. Fulfilling the
10 | 16 of 1907 needed assigned duty
for the training on properly
Wild Conservation 12.25
Ordinance
174.51

While the Training programmes were held basing on the annual training plan 2020 that were made for
the government officers of the District Secretariat and 30 Divisional Secretariats and as they had been
made by considering the training needs of the officers they helped to promote their performance,
knowledge, attitudes and skills.

Chapter 07— Compliance Report

account

No. | Applicable Requirement | Compliance Brief explanation | Corrective actions
Status for Non proposed in avoid
(Complied/ Compliance non-compiance in
Not complied) future
1 The following financial
statements have been
submitted on due date
1.1 | Annual financial Complied
statements
1.2 | Advance to public officers | Complied
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1.3

Trading and
Manufacturing Advance
Accounts

Not relevant

1.4

Stores Advance Account

Not relevant

1.5

Special Advance Accounts

Complied

1.6

Others

Complied

Maintenance of books
and registers (FR 445)

2.1

Fixed assets register has
been maintained and
updated in terms of Public
Administration Circular
267/2018

Complied

2.2

Personal emplument
register / personal
emoluments cards has
been maintained and
updated

Complied

2.3

Register of Internal Audit
queries has been
maintained and updated

Complied

2.4

Register of Internal Audit
report has been maintained
and updated

Complied

2.5

All the monthly accounts
summaries (CIGAS) are
prepared and submitted to
the Treasury on due date

Complied

2.6

Register for cheques and
money orders has been
maintained and updated

Complied

2.7

Inventory register has been
maintained and updated

Complied

2.8

Stocks Register has been
maintained and updated

Complied

2.9

Register of Losses has
been maintained and
updated

Complied

2.10

Commitment Register has
been maintained and
updated

Complied

2.11

Register of Conterfoil
Books (GANZ20) has been
maintained and updated

Complied

Delegation of functions
for financial control (FR
135)

3.1

The financial authority has
been delegated within the
institute

Complied
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3.2

The delegation of financial
authority has been
communicated within the
institute

Complied

3.3

The authority has been
delegated in such manner
so as to pass each
transaction through two or
more officers

Complied

3.4

The controls has been
adhered to by the
Accountants in terms of
State Account Circular
171/2004 dated 11.05.2014
in using the Government
Payroll Software Package

Complied

Preparation of Annual
Plans

41

The annual action plan has
been prepared

Complied

4.2

The annual procurement
plan has been prepared

Complied

4.3

The annual internal Audit
plan has been prepared

Complied

4.4

The annual estimate has
been prepared and
submitted to the NBD on
due date

Complied

4.5

The annual cash flow has
been submitted to the
Treasury Operations
Department on time

Complied

Audit queries

5.1

All the audit queries has
been replied within the
specified time be the Audit
General

Complied

Internal Audit

6.1

The internal audit plan has
been prepared at the
beginning of the year after
consulting the  Auditor
General in terms of
Financial Regulation
134(2) DMA/1/2019

Complied

6.2

All the internal audit
reports has been replied
within one month

Complied

6.3

Copies of all the internal
audit reports has been
submitted to the

Complied
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Management Audit
Department in terms of
Sub- section 40(4) of the
National Audit Act No. 19
of 2018

6.4

All the copies of internal
audit reports has been
submitted to the Audit
General in terms of
Financial regulation 134(3)

Complied

Audit and Management
Committee

7.1

Minimum 04 meetings of
the Audit and Management
Committee has been held
during the year as per the
DMA Circular 1-2019

Complied

Asset Management

8.1

The information about
purchases of assets and
disposals was submitted to
the Comptroller General’s
Office in terms of
Paragraph 07 of the Asset
Management Circular No.
01/2017

Complied

8.2

A suitable liaison officer
was appointed to
coordinate the
implementation of the
provisions of the circular
and the details of the
nominated officer was sent
to the Comptroller
General’s Office in terms
of Paragraph 13 of the
aforesaid circular

Complied

8.3

The boards of survey was
conducted and the relevant
reports wubmitted to the
Auditor General on due
date in terms of Public
Finance Circular
No0.05/2016

Complied

8.4

The excesses and deficits
that were disclosed through
the board of survey and
other relating
recommendations, actions
were carried out during the
period specified in the
circular

Complied
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8.5

The disposal of condemn
article had been carried out
in terms of FR 772

Complied

Vehicle Management

9.1

The daily running charts
and monthly summaried of
the pool vehicles had been
prepared and submitted to
the Auditor General on due
date

Complied

9.2

The condemned cehicles
had been disposed of
within a period of less than
6 months after condemning

Not Complied

Though the
dispossession  was
started in previous
years, still there are
some vehicles on
which

dispossession have
not been completed

Disposal of vehicles before
the expiration of 06
months after
conception

9.3

The vehicle logbooks had
been  maintained and
updated

Complied

9.4

The action has been taken
in terms of FR. 103,104,
109 and 110 with regard to
every vehicle accident

Complied

9.5

The fuel consumption of
vehicles has been re-tested
in terms of the provisions
of Paragraph 3.1 of the
Public Administration
Circular No. 30/2016 of
29.12.2016

Complied

9.6

The absolete ownership of
the leased vehile log books
has been transferred after
the lease term

Complied

10

Management of Bank
Accounts

10.1

The bank reconciliation
statements had  been
prepared, got certified and
made ready for audit fy the
due date

Complied

10.2

The dormant accounts that
had existed in the year
under review or since
previous years settled

Complied

10.3

The action had been taken
in terms of Financial
Regulations regarding
balances that had been
disclosed through bank
reconciliation  statements

Complied
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and for which adjustments
had to be made, and had
those balances been settled
within one month

11

Utilization of provisions

111

The provisions allocated
had been spent without
exceeding the limit

Complied

11.2

The liabilities not
exceeding the provisions
that remained at the end of
the year as per the FR 94

(1)

Complied

12

Advance to Public
Officers Account

121

The limits had been
complied with

Complied

12.2

A time analysis had been
carried out on the loans in
arrears

Complied

12.3

The loan balances in
arrears for over one year
had been settled

Complied

13

General Deposit Account

13.1

The action had been taken
as per FR. 571 in relation to
disposal of lapsed deposits

Complied

13.2

The control register for
general deposit had been
updated and maintained

Complied

14

Imprest Account

141

The balance in the cash
book at the end of the year
under review remitted to
TOD

Complied

14.2

The ad-hoc sub imprests
issued as per FR. 371
settled within one month
from the completion of the
task

Complied

14.3

The ad-hoc sub imprests
had been issued exceeding
the limit approved as per
Fr. 371

Complied

14.4

The balance of the imprest
account had been
reconciled with the
Treasury books monthly

Complied

15

Revenue Account
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151

The refunds from the
revenue had been made in
terms of the regulations

Complied

15.2

The revenue collection had
been directly credited to
the revenue  account
without credited to the
deposit account

Complied

15.3

Returns of arrears of
revenue forward to the
Auditor General in terms of
FR. 176

Complied

16

Human Resource
Management

16.1

The staff had been paid
within the approved cadre

Complied

16,2

All the members of the
staff have been issued a
duty list in writing

Complied

16.3

All reports have been
submitted to MSD in terms
of their circular No.
04/2017 dated 20.09.2017

Complied

17

Provision of information
to the public

17.1

An information officer has
been appointed and a
proper register of
information is maintained
and updated in terms of
Right to information Act
and regulation

Complied

17.2

Information  about the
institution to the public
have been provided by
Website or alternative
measures and has it been
facilitated to appreciate
/allegation  to  public
against the public authority
by this website or
alternative measures

Complied

17.3

Bi-Annual and Annual
reports have been
submitted as per section 08
and 10 of the rT1 Act

Complied

18

Implementing  citizens
charter

18.1

A citizen charter /citizen
client’s charter has been
formulated and
implemented by  the
institution in terms of the
circular number 05/2008

Complied
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and 05/2018 (1) of
Ministry of public
Administration and
Management

18.2

A methodology has been
devised by the institution in
order to monitor and assess
the formulation and the
implementation of Citizens
Charter/ Citizens Client’s
charter as per pergraph 2.3
f the circular

Complied

19

Preparation  of  the
Human Resource Plan

19.1

A human resource plan has
been prepared in terms of
the format in Annexure 02
of public Administration
Circular No. 02/2018 daed
24.01. 2018

Complied

19.2

A minimum training
opportunity of not less than
12 hours per year for each
member of the staff has
been ensured in the
aforesaid Human Resource
Plan

Complied

19.3

Annual performance
agreements have been
signed for the entire staff
based on the formats in
Annexture 01 of the
aforesaid circular

Complied

194

A senior officer was
appointed and assigned the
responsibility of preparing
the  human  resource

development plan,
organizing capacity
building programs and
conducting skill

development programs as
per paragraph No. 6.5 of
the aforesaid circular

Complied

20

Responses Audit Paras

20.1

The shortcommigs pointed
out in the audit paragraphs
issued by the Auditor
General for the previous
years have been rectified

Complied

END
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